# The Military Order of the Loyal Legion of the United States records UL.1000

Finding aid prepared by Theresa Altieri, Amanda Mita, and Evan Peugh

This finding aid was produced using the Archivists' Toolkit February 04, 2014

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Philadelphia Area Consortium of Special Collections Libraries 2014 January 31

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	4
Biographical/Historical note	6
Scope and Contents note	7
Arrangement note	13
Administrative Information	13
Controlled Access Headings	14
Collection Inventory	
Group I. Commandery-in-chief	15
Series I.1. Constitutions and bylaws	
Series I.2. Annual meetings.	17
Series I.3. Quadrennial congresses	21
Series I.4. Anniversary meetings	23
Series I.5. Correspondence.	24
Series I.6. Financial records.	27
Series I.7. Membership	29
Series I.8. Publications.	34
Series I.9. Scrapbooks	
Series I.10. Miscellaneous	38
Group II. Pennsylvania commandery	41
Series II.1. Meetings	41
Series II.2. Correspondence	45
Series II.3. Financial records.	75
Series II.4. Membership	79
Series II 5 Publications	82

Series II.6. United Service Club.	86
Series II.7. The Soldier's Home of Philadelphia	87
Series II.8. Gettysburg.	88
Series II.9. Scrapbooks	89
Series II.10. In memoriam.	98
Series II.11. Miscellaneous.	99
Series II.12. Photographs.	101
Group III. State commanderies	111
Series III.1. District of Columbia (DC)	111
Series III.2. Illinois.	112
Series III.3. Maine.	115
Series III.4. Assorted states	123
Group IV. DOLLUS.	127
Series IV.1. National society	127
Series IV.2. State societies	130
Group V. Donated manuscript materials	133
Series V.1. Thomas Skelton Harrison.	133
Series V.2. Other companions	134

### **Summary Information**

**Repository** Philadelphia Area Consortium of Special Collections Libraries

Creator Military Order of the Loyal Legion of the United States...

Title The Military Order of the Loyal Legion of the United States records

**Date [bulk]** Bulk, 1880-1980

**Date [inclusive]** 1857-2012

**Extent** 155.5 Linear feet

**Language** English

**Abstract** In response to the assassination of Abraham Lincoln, the Military Order

of the Loyal Legion of the United States (MOLLUS) was founded on April 15, 1865, in Philadelphia by Lieutenant Colonel Samuel Brown Wylie Mitchell, Lieutenant Colonel Thomas Ellwood Zell and Captain Peter Dirck Keyser. The object of MOLLUS was and is "to cherish the memories and associations of the war waged in defense of the unity and indivisibility of the Republic; to strengthen the ties of fraternal friendship and sympathy formed from companionship-in-arms; to advance the best interests of the soldiers and sailors of the United States, especially of those associated as members of this Order, and to extend all possible relief to their widows and children; to foster the cultivation of Military and Naval Science; to enforce unqualified allegiance to the General Government; to protect the rights and liberties of American citizenship, and to maintain National Honor, Union and Independence." The MOLLUS collection dates from 1857 to 2012. The majority of the collection consists of record books, meeting records, scrapbooks, correspondence, financial records, registers, published addresses, membership records, photograph books, photographs of members, and

songbooks. The collection documents the administration and membership of MOLLUS since its creation, focusing primarily on the Commandery-in-chief and the Pennsylvania commandery, but also covering other states, as well as the sister organization Dames of the Loyal Legion of the United States (DOLLUS). Bibliography Commandery-in-Chief, Register Book, 1906, Military Order of the Loyal Legion of the United States Records, The Union League of Philadelphia. Commandery-in-Chief, Constitution and Bylaws Booklet, 1865, MOLLUS Records. Commandery-in-Chief, Constitution and Bylaws Booklet, 1881, MOLLUS Records.

#### **Preferred Citation note**

[Item identification and date], [Series info.], MOLLUS records, Union League of Philadelphia, Archives.

### Biographical/Historical note

Military Order of the Loyal Legion of the United States (MOLLUS)

In response to the assassination of Abraham Lincoln, the Military Order of the Loyal Legion of the United States (MOLLUS) was founded on April 15, 1865 in Philadelphia by Lieutenant Colonel Samuel Brown Wylie Mitchell, Lieutenant Colonel Thomas Ellwood Zell and Captain Peter Dirck Keyser. The object of MOLLUS was and is "to cherish the memories and associations of the war waged in defence of the unity and indivisibility of the Republic; to strengthen the ties of fraternal friendship and sympathy formed from companionship-in-arms; to advance the best interests of the soldiers and sailors of the United States, especially of those associated as members of this Order, and to extend all possible relief to their widows and children; to foster the cultivation of Military and Naval Science; to enforce unqualified allegiance to the General Government; to protect the rights and liberties of American citizenship, and to maintain National Honor, Union and Independence."

In order to qualify for membership to MOLLUS, an individual needed to have been either a male officer in the Army, Navy, or Marine Corps who fought in the "suppression of the Rebellion" (first class companions), a male descendant of an officer (second class companions), or an individual who "... during the Rebellion [was] specially distinguished for conspicuous and consistent loyalty to the National Government, and who have been active and eminent in maintaining the supremacy of the same" (third class companions). The individual then had to be recommended by three members of MOLLUS and had to comply with the constitution and bylaws of MOLLUS. Members of MOLLUS are commonly referred to as "Companions."

MOLLUS is organized into State Commanderies (known as "The Commandery of the State of [state]"), all of which are under the National Commandery, known as the "Commandery-in-Chief." The first Commandery was The Commandery of the State of Pennsylvania (formed April 15, 1865), which also administered MOLLUS at the national level until the Commandery-in-Chief was formed in 1885. Throughout its existence, MOLLUS has been a distinguished society whose membership has included Honorary Member President Abraham Lincoln (posthumous), and Presidents Rutherford B. Hayes, Ulysses S. Grant, Benjamin Harrison, and William McKinley. MOLLUS has also been an active community organizer and supporter of patriotic and military activity of the United States. For example, MOLLUS purchased tracts of land in Gettysburg and Spotsylvania that were subsequently donated to the National Park Service as part of the battlefield parks. MOLLUS has also raised support to benefit military veterans of the Civil War.

Dames of the Loyal Legion of the United States (DOLLUS)

The Dames of the Loyal Legion of the United States (DOLLUS) is the sister organization of MOLLUS, comprised of female descendants of military officers who fought during the Civil War. DOLLUS was founded in Chicago, Illinois in 1899 by Ella Thomas Hapeman, the widow of Lt. Colonel Douglas Hapeman. Along with other widows and wives of Civil War servicemen, Hapeman founded DOLLUS for "the wives, mothers, daughters, and widows" of MOLLUS Companions and their future descendants, with the object "to foster the spirit of patriotism and to cherish the memory of those men and women,

whose distinguished service during the Civil War, so largely aided in preserving the integrity of the Government of the United States of America."

DOLLUS is comprised of State Chapters and a National Chapter. The Society of the State of Illinois acted as the National Chapter until 1904. The National Society is comprised of present and past members of state societies. Currently, only two State Societies (the District of Columbia and Ohio) and the National Society exist. There is also a National Members-at-Large chapter of DOLLUS for those who are members but do not reside near either state society. The National Society meets annually, usually in conjunction with the annual meeting of MOLLUS. Many State Societies of DOLLUS sent their records to the National Society of DOLLUS, which in turn sent all of their records to the MOLLUS headquarters for safekeeping. These records are now part of the MOLLUS collection. For more information on DOLLUS, see their website: http://suvcw.org/mollus/dollus/home.htm

### **Scope and Contents note**

The Military Order of the Loyal Legion of the United States (MOLLUS) collection dates from 1857 to 2012. The majority of the collection consists of record books, meeting records, scrapbooks, correspondence, financial records, registers, published addresses, membership records, photograph books, photographs of members, and songbooks. The collection documents the administration and membership of MOLLUS since its creation, focusing primarily on the Commandery-in-chief and the Pennsylvania commandery, but also covering other states, as well as the sister organization Dames of the Loyal Legion of the United States (DOLLUS).

The collection is divided into five record groups: "I. Commandery-in-chief," "II. Pennsylvania commandery," "III. State commanderies," "IV. DOLLUS," and "V. Donated manuscript materials."

The group "I. Commandery-in-chief" dates from 1865 to 2012 and is divided into ten series: "I.1. Constitutions and bylaws," "I.2. Annual meetings," "I.3. Quadrennial congresses," "I.4. Anniversary meetings," "I.5. Correspondence," "I.6. Financial records," "I.7. Membership," "I.8. Publications," "I.9. Scrapbooks," and "I.10. Miscellaneous."

The series "I.1. Constitutions and bylaws" dates from 1865 to 1988 and contains constitution and bylaws booklets, and notes and reports of decisions, revisions and amendments. This series is arranged chronologically.

The series "I.2. Annual meetings" dates from 1885 to 1995 and contains journals of proceedings, minutes, reports, record books, and a scrapbook. This series is arranged chronologically.

The series "I.3. Quadrennial congresses," which documents the events and activities of MOLLUS conferences held every four years and attended by only the Commander-in-chief, the Recorder-in-chief, and three representatives from each Commandery, dates from 1869 to 1921 and contains minutes, proceedings, and scrapbooks. This series is arranged chronologically.

The series "I.4. Anniversary meetings" dates from 1890 to 1915 and contains ceremonies and scrapbooks that document the 25th and 50th anniversary meetings of MOLLUS. Folders documenting the 25th anniversary are dated 1890, while folders documenting the 50th anniversary are all from 1915. Also contained within this series are documents associated with the 25th Annual Meeting of MOLLUS, dated 1909. This series is arranged chronologically.

The series "I.5. Correspondence" dates from 1866 to 2000 and is divided into four subseries: "I.5.1. Officers," "I.5.2. General correspondence," "I.5.3. State commanderies," and "I.5.4. Individuals and organizations."

The subseries "I.5.1. Officers" dates from 1886 to 1995, with the majority of these records dating from 1886 to 1913, and contains correspondence from Commanders-in-chief Rutherford B. Hayes and Scott Wallace Stucky, and Recorder-in-chief John P. Nicholson. This subseries is arranged chronologically.

The subseries "I.5.2. General correspondence" contains correspondence between the officers of the Commandery-in-chief and MOLLUS officers and companions and dates from 1990 to 2000. This subseries is arranged chronologically.

The subseries "I.5.3. State commanderies" dates from 1866 to 1995, with the majority of the records dating from 1986 to 1995, and contains correspondence regarding the Connecticut, District of Columbia, Illinois, Kansas, Ohio, South Carolina, and Tennessee commanderies. This subseries is arranged alphabetically by state, and then chronologically within each state.

The subseries "I.5.4. Individuals and organizations" dates from 1885 to 1998 and contains orrespondence books, correspondence with other museums and Civil War societies, and orrespondence with Winfield Scott Hancock, Major J. J. Abercrombie, Henry M. Rogers, Douglas McArthur, James Knox Trigg, and Pamela R. Bennett. This subseries is arranged chronologically.

The series "I.6. Financial records" dates from 1886 to 2000, with a significant gap between 1919 and 1993, and contains ledgers, financial journals, a check stub book, reports, records, and merchandise orders. This series is arranged chronologically.

The series "I.7. Membership" dates from 1866 to 1999 and is divided into five subseries: "I.7.1. Membership records," "I.7.2. Insignia," "I.7.3. Rosters," "I.7.4. Individual membership cases," and "I.7.5. State membership cases."

The subseries "I.7.1. Membership records" dates from circa 1880 to 1995, with the majority of records dating from 1984 to 1995, and contains record books, membership reports, membership listings, membership handbooks, and membership certificates, one of which is signed by Rutherford B. Hayes. This subseries is arranged by document type, and then chronologically within each type. The exception to this rule is the undated membership record books, which are arranged by insignia number.

The subseries "I.7.2. Insignia" dates from circa 1880s to 1927, with the majority of records dating from 1907 to 1927, and contains insignia record books and a scrapbook of insignia, rosettes, and diplomas. This subseries is arranged by document type, and then chronologically within each type. The exception to this rule is the undated insignia record books, which are arranged by insignia number.

The subseries "I.7.3. Rosters" dates from 1881 to 1997 and contains register books and roster booklets. This subseries is arranged chronologically.

The subseries "I.7.4. Individual membership cases" dates from 1895 to 1999, with significant gaps between 1895 and 1911 and 1916 and 1989, and contains applications for membership and membership eligibility cases. This subseries is arranged chronologically.

The subseries "I.7.5. State membership cases" dates from 1866 to 1953 and contains record books that document defunct commanderies, applications for charters, and the roll of commanderies. This subseries is arranged chronologically.

The series "I.8. Publications" dates from 1879 to 1995 and contains circulars, bulletins, brochures, histories, and a letter from Lieutenant General Nelson A. Miles. This series is arranged by document type, and then chronologically within each type.

The series "I.9. Scrapbooks" dates from 1865 to 1935 and contains member scrapbooks and their indexes, as well as a programs scrapbook. This series is arranged by document type, with the member scrapbooks arranged numerically by volume.

The series "I.10. Miscellaneous" dates from 1886 to 1996 and contains memorial materials; documents related to Lincoln Day; publications, correspondence and reports regarding the restoration of Ulysses S. Grant's tomb; medals; newspaper clippings; photographs of the Commander-in-chief; student essays; and other assorted ephemera. This series is arranged by document type, and then chronologically within each type.

The group "II. Pennsylvania commandery" dates from 1861 to 1977 and is divided into twelve series: "II.1. Meetings," "II.2. Correspondence," "II.3. Financial records," "II.4. Membership," "II.5. Publications," "II.6. United Service Club," "II.7. The Soldier's Home of Philadelphia," "II.8. Gettysburg," "II.9. Scrapbooks," "II.10. In memoriam," "II.11. Miscellaneous," and "II.12. Photographs."

The series "II.1. Meetings" dates from 1865 to 1968 and is divided into two subseries: "II.1.1. Minutes" and "II.1.2. Meeting papers."

The subseries "II.1.1 Minutes" dates from 1865 to 1968 and contains minutebooks and council minutes of the Board of Officers. This subseries is arranged by document type, and then chronologically within each type.

The subseries "II.1.2. Meeting papers" dates from 1934 to 1952 and contains meeting papers, including some regarding the purchase of Hawkins' land at Spotsylvania. This subseries is arranged chronologically and numerically, with each number corresponding to a specific topic.

The series "II.2. Correspondence" dates from 1863 to 1951 and is divided into four subseries: "II.2.1. Officers," "II.2.2. General," "II.2.3. Membership committee," and "II.2.4. Correspondence with Samuel B. Wylie Mitchell." The subseries "II.2.1. Officers" dates from 1870 to 1948 and contains correspondence from Commander William Innes Forbes and the Chancellor. This subseries is arranged alphabetically and chronologically by correspondent.

The subseries "II.2.2. General" dates from 1865 to 1951 and contains correspondence, insurance documents, and financial statements, as well as clippings regarding the resignation of anti-communist Philadelphia school teacher Dr. Bessie Burchett regarding her pro-Nazi sympathies. This subseries is arranged chronologically and alphabetically by correspondent with each year.

The subseries "II.2.3. Membership committee" dates from 1946 to 1950 and contains correspondence arranged alphabetically by correspondent from 1946 regarding the Committee on Membership, as well as 1950 correspondence regarding a membership questionnaire.

The subseries "II.2.4. Correspondence with Samuel B. Wylie Mitchell" dates from 1863 to circa 1930s, with a significant gap between 1883 and circa 1930, and contains a correspondence book with Henry E. Keene, letters from William Tecumseh Sherman, and letter books regarding Persifor Frazer and F. Thomson. This subseries is arranged chronologically.

The series "II.3. Financial records" dates from 1865 to 1972 and is divided into two subseries: "II.3.1. General" and "II.3.2. Specific funds."

The subseries "II.3.1. General" dates from 1865 to 1972 and contains cash books, ledgers and their index, and treasurer's reports. This subseries is arranged by document type, and then chronologically within each type.

The subseries "II.3.2. Specific funds" dates from 1865 to 1966 and contains ledgers, due books, check stub books, documents regarding Fidelity Insurance, Trust and Safe Deposit Company of Philadelphia, and an account book for the Lincoln anniversary. This subseries is arranged by document type, and then chronologically within each type.

The series "II.4. Membership" dates from 1865 to 1975 and contains register books, roster booklets, record books, ballots and circulars, indices, and a draft of a new register. This series is arranged by document type, and then chronologically within each type.

The series "II.5. Publications" dates from 1865 to 1977 and contains circulars scrapbooks, including those created by Frederick Schober, the recorder's copy, the Commandery-in-chief copy, and by William Brooke Raule; and constitutions. This series is arranged by document type, and then numerically by volume within each type.

The series "II.6. United Service Club" dates from 1884 to 1908 and contains a ledger, a register, an applicants-for-membership book, a minute book, a scrapbook, and a cash book. This series is arranged chronologically.

The series "II.7. The Soldier's Home of Philadelphia" dates from 1866 to 1940 and contains correspondence, materials regarding Western Provident Society and Children's Home, documents regarding the Educational Home for Boys, and documents regarding the Mt. Moriah Burial Lot. This series is arranged by subject, and then chronologically within each subject.

The series "II.8. Gettysburg" dates from 1883 to 1962, with a significant gap between 1926 and 1960, and contains a David McM. Gregg testimonial record book, a letter book and index regarding the 116th and 146th Pennsylvania monument at Gettysburg, a secretary's report regarding meetings of the Gettysburg Commission, scrapbooks, a cash book for the David McM. Gregg tablet, materials regarding the purchase of land for Gettysburg National Military Park, and map books that record Confederate and Union brigade markers at Gettysburg. This series is arranged chronologically.

The series "II.9. Scrapbooks" dates from 1861 to 1935 and contains member scrapbooks; a scrapbook relating to the wearing of badges; Civil War newspaper scrapbooks, which contain interesting primary sources regarding the Civil War and portraits of Union and Confederate admirals and generals; and a

Meade memorial scrapbook. This series is arranged by subject, with scrapbooks of the same subject arranged by volume.

The series "II.10. In memoriam" dates from 1902 to 1925 and contains a deceased companions record book, records of Abraham Lincoln memorial meetings, a poem given at a Lincoln memorial meeting, the will of Enos Reeser Artman, and tablets to a deceased companions scrapbook. This series is arranged by subject, and then chronologically within each subject.

The series "II.11. Miscellaneous" dates from 1863 to 1945 and contains signatures to the constitution, songbooks, indices, record books, scrapbooks, published addresses, and Loyal Legion tablets. This series is arranged by document type, and then chronologically within each type.

The series "II.12. Photographs" dates from 1864 to 1914, although it is mostly undated, and is divided into three subseries: "II.12.1. Individual member photographs," "II.12.2. Member photograph book prints," and "II.12.3. Member photograph books."

The subseries "II.12.1. Individual member photographs" dates from 1864 to 1914, although it is mostly undated, with a significant gap between 1864 and 1914, and contains photographs of MOLLUS members within the number range of 2707 through 2835, which correspond to Pennsylvania member numbers. It also contains a member photograph book card catalogue. This subseries is arranged numerically by companion number.

The subseries "II.12.2. Member photograph book prints" is undated and contains a member photograph book index that covers members 0 through 699 and 2350 through 2400, and also photograph book prints ranging from members 1 to 2049. This subseries is arranged numerically by companion number.

The subseries "II.12.3. Member photograph books" is undated and contains member photograph books volumes 1 through 54 that cover members 1 through 2851. This subseries is arranged numerically by volume.

The group "III. State commanderies" dates from 1865 to 1966 and is divided into four series: "III.1. District of Columbia (DC)," "III.2. Illinois," "III.3. Maine," and "III.4. Assorted states."

The series "III.1. District of Columbia (DC)" dates from 1883 to 1942, although it is mostly undated, with significant gaps between 1883 and 1928 and 1928 and 1942, and contains member photograph books, indices, and photographic prints of members, as well as a songbook, roster booklet, published pamphlet, and photocopies of pamphlet title pages. This series is arranged by document type, with member photograph books and member photograph prints arranged numerically by volume.

The series "III.2. Illinois" dates from 1874 to 1945 and contains a register booklet, membership records, a songbook, a published address, and a catalogue of the state commandery library. This series is arranged by document type, and then chronologically within each type, with membership records arranged alphabetically.

The series "III.3. Maine" dates from 1865 to 1951 and is divided into six subseries: "III.3.1. Minutes," "III.3.2. Correspondence," "III.3.3. Financial records," "III.3.4. Membership," "III.3.5. Publications," and "III.3.6. Miscellaneous."

The subseries "III.3.1. Minutes" dates from 1866 to 1941 and contains minute books. This subseries is arranged chronologically.

The subseries "III.3.2. Correspondence" dates from 1866 to 1945 and contains materials related to the founding, dissolution, and re-founding of the commandery; correspondence involving the recorder; a letter from Major General Oliver Otis Howard about Gettysburg; and general correspondence. This subseries is arranged alphabetically by author, and then chronologically within each correspondent.

The subseries "III.3.3. Financial records" dates from 1865 to 1943 and contains ledgers, a cash book, a due journal, and a treasurer's record book. This subseries is arranged by document type.

The subseries "III.3.4. Membership" dates from 1865 to 1941 and contains membership records 1 through 384, registers, and lists of male relatives of companions. This subseries is arranged by document type, and then chronologically within each type.

The subseries "III.3.5. Publications" dates from 1881 to 1951 and contains a biographical index to circulars, circulars 25 through 492, Loyal Legion Bulletins and accompanying correspondence, and a publication regarding Thomas Hamlin Hubbard. This subseries is arranged by document type, and then chronologically within each type.

The subseries "III.3.6. Miscellaneous" dates from 1880 to 1925 and contains documents related to annual meetings, library catalogues, songbooks, scrapbooks, an address at the 50th anniversary of the Maine commandery, and various blank forms. This subseries is arranged by document type, and then chronologically within each type.

The series "III.4. Assorted states" dates from 1871 to 1966 and contains published addresses, report books, registers, histories, songbooks, and bound pamphlets from the California, Colorado, Indiana, Iowa, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Nebraska, New York, Ohio, Oregon, and Rhode Island commanderies; as well as member photograph books, volumes 1 through 3 for the Vermont commandery. This series is arranged alphabetically by state, and then chronologically within each state.

The group "IV. DOLLUS" dates from 1899 to 1982 and is divided into two series: "IV.1. National society" and "IV.2. State societies."

The series "IV.1. National society" dates from 1899 to 1979 and contains constitution and bylaws booklets, record books, registers, minute books, annual reports, meeting summaries and notes, scrapbooks, and other various documents related to the Dames of the Loyal Legion of the United States. This series is arranged arranged by document type, and then chronologically within each type.

The series "IV.2. State societies" dates from 1899 to 1982 and contains record books, minute books, cash books, member lists, historian's books, circulars, registers and scrapbooks from the California, District of Columbia, Illinois, New York, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, and Pennsylvania state societies. This series is arranged alphabetically by state, with each state arranged by document type, and then chronologically within each type.

The group "V. Donated manuscript materials" dates from 1857 to 2012, and is divided into two series: "V.1. Thomas Skelton Harrison" and "V.2. Other companions."

The series "V.1. Thomas Skelton Harrison" dates from 1857 to 1914 and contains correspondence, scrapbooks, newspaper clippings, and a diary. This series is arranged by document type, and then chronologically within each type.

The series "V.2. Other companions" dates from 1865 to 2012, with a significant gap between 1972 and 2012, and contains a biography of Napoleon, reports of Lieutenant General Sheridan, records of Izard Newton Whiteside Rae and Thomas Newton Whiteside Rae, a report on League Island, a scrapbook on the preservation of flags at Annapolis, and general orders of the Assistant Adjutant General at Yorktown. This series is arranged by document type.

The collection thus represents a significant resource for genealogists and researchers interested in fraternal organizations in late 19th century United States, postbellum activities of Civil War veterans, or veterans groups in general and their role in the establishment of national monuments. Researchers interested in these subjects would be particularly interested in the member scrapbooks, which are rich with biographical information about MOLLUS members; the member photograph books, which contain rare photographs of members; and the anniversary scrapbooks, which document the former prominence of MOLLUS in Philadelphia. The Civil War scrapbooks, as well as various correspondence involving notable figures such as William Tecumseh Sherman, are also of historical interest. Additionally, documents within this collection associated with Gettysburg and the Soldier's Home attest to MOLLUS's significant involvement with the establishment of national monuments.

### **Arrangement note**

Processors maintained and augmented the original arrangment established by the Archivist at the Union League. Folder titles also reflect the previously established titling scheme.

### **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Information**

Philadelphia Area Consortium of Special Collections Libraries 2014 January 31

#### **Conditions Governing Access note**

This collection is open for research use.

#### **Conditions Governing Use note**

Copyright restrictions may apply. Please contact the Union League Heritage Center with requests for copying and for authorization to publish, quote or reproduce the material.

#### **Custodial History note**

This collection currently is on deposit at the Union League Heritage Center by the Military Order of the Loyal Legion of the United States.

#### **Processing Information note**

The processing of this collection was made possible through generous funding from The Andrew W. Mellon Foundation, administered through the Council on Library and Information Resources' "Cataloging Hidden Special Collections and Archives" Project.

### **Controlled Access Headings**

#### Genre(s)

- Bylaws (administrative records)
- Correspondence
- Financial records
- Membership lists
- Minutes
- Photographs
- Scrapbooks

#### Subject(s)

• United States--History--Civil War, 1861-1865

# **Collection Inventory**

Group I. Commandery-in-chief		
Series I.1. Constitutions and bylaws 1865-1988		
	Box	Folder
Bound constitution and bylaws booklets 1865-1919	1	1
Constitution and bylaws booklet (3) 1881	1	2
Constitution and bylaws booklet (3) 1885	1	3
Constitution and bylaws booklet (4) 1889	1	4
Constitution and bylaws booklet (2) 1893	1	5
Constitution and bylaws booklet (4) 1897	1	6
Constitution and bylaws booklet (4) 1901	1	7
Constitution and bylaws booklet (2) 1909	1	8
Constitution and bylaws booklet (4) 1919	1	9

Constitution and bylaws booklet (4) 1921	1	10
Constitution and bylaws booklet (4) 1925	1	11
Constitution and bylaws booklet (4) 1929	1	12
Constitution and bylaws booklet (4) 1947	1	13
Constitution and bylaws book 1958	1	14
Constitution and bylaws book 1964	1	15
Constitution and bylaws book 1980	1	16
Constitution and bylaws booklet 1988	1	17
Notes and decisions by the commandery 1885-1888	1	18
Report of the committee on revision, volume 1 1889	1	19
Report of the committee on revision, volume 2 1889	1	20
Report of the committee on revision, volume 3 1889	1	21
Report of the committee on revision, volume 4 1889	1	22
Amendments and miscellaneous notes from Congress 1901	1	23

index 1905-1908

Report of the committee of amendments 1913	1	24
Amendments to the constitution 1913	1	25
State commandery voting record on amendments undated	1	26
Series I.2. Annual meetings 1885-1995		
	Box	Folder
1st, 2nd, 3rd, and 4th annual meetings, journals of proceedings, with index 1885-1888	1	27
5th, 6th, 7th, and 8th annual meetings, journals of proceedings, with index 1889-1892	2	1
9th, 10th, 11th, and 12th annual meetings, journals of proceedings, with index 1893-1896	2	2
13th, 14th, 15th, and 16th annual meetings, journals of proceedings, with index 1897-1900	2	3
17th, 18th, 19th, and 20th annual meetings, journals of proceedings, with index 1901-1904	2	4
21st, 22nd, 23rd and 24th annual meetings, journals of proceedings, with	2	5

25th, 26th, 27th, and 28th annual meetings, journals of proceedings, with index 1909-1912	2	6
29th, 30th, 31st, and 32nd annual meetings, journals of proceedings, with index 1913-1916	2	7
33rd, 34th, 35th, and 36th annual meetings, journals of proceedings, with index 1917-1921	2	8
37th, 38th, 39th, and 40th annual meetings, journals of proceedings, with index 1922-1925	2	9
41st, 42nd, 43rd, and 44th annual meetings, journals of proceedings, with index 1926-1929	2	10
45th, 46th, 47th, and 48th annual meetings, journals of proceedings, with index 1930-1933	2	11
49th, 50th, 51st, and 52nd annual meetings, journals of proceedings, with index 1934-1937	2	12
53rd, 54th, 55th, and 56th annual meetings, journals of proceedings, with index 1938-1941	3	1
57th, 58th, 59th, 60th, 61st, 62nd, and 63rd annual meetings, journals of proceedings, with index 1942-1948	3	2
Board of Officers minutes 1886-1887	3	3

2nd annual meeting, journal of proceedings 1886	3	4
5th annual meeting, journal of proceedings (2) 1889	3	5
7th and 9th annual meetings, journals of proceedings 1891, 1893	3	6
10th and 12th (2) annual meetings, journals of proceedings 1894, 1896	3	7
14th and 15th (2) annual meetings, journals of proceedings 1898-1899	3	8
16th and 18th annual meetings, journals of proceedings 1900, 1902	3	9
20th and 23rd annual meetings, journals of proceedings 1904, 1907	3	10
Stenographic report of the Commandery-in-chief annual meeting 1910	3	11
26th and 30th annual meetings, journals of proceedings 1910, 1914	3	12
31st annual meeting, journal of proceedings (3) 1915	3	13
32nd annual meeting, journal of proceedings (3) 1916	3	14
33rd and 34th annual meetings, journals of proceedings 1917-1918	3	15
35th and 36th annual meetings and Board of Officers meeting, journals of proceedings 1919-1921	3	16

37th and 38th annual meetings, journals of proceedings 1922-1923	3	17
39th and 40th annual meetings, journals of proceedings 1924-1925	3	18
41st (2), 42nd and 43rd annual meetings, journals of proceedings 1926-1928	3	19
44th, 45th and 46th annual meetings, journals of proceedings 1929-1931	3	20
Board of Officers and Commandery-in-chief meeting minutes 1932	3	21
47th, 48th, 49th, 50th, 51st and 52nd (4) annual meetings, journal of proceedings 1932-1937	3	22
53rd (3) and 54th (3) annual meetings, journals of proceedings 1938-1939	3	23
53rd, 54th, 55th, 56th annual meetings, journals of proceedings, with index 1938-1941	3	24
Stenographic report of the recorder#s session after the annual meeting 1940	3	25
58th, 59th, 60th, 61st, 62nd, and 63rd annual meetings, journals of proceedings 1943-1946, 1948	3	26
Annual meetings record book 1949-1960	3	27
Annual meetings record book 1961-1969	4	1

5th quadrennial congress scrapbook 1885

Annual meetings record book 1970-1977	4	2
102nd, 104th, 106th annual congress minutes 1987, 1989, 1991	4	3
107th annual congress minutes and related documents 1992	4	4
108th, 109th and 110th annual meeting minutes 1993-1995	4	5
Reception of the Commandery-in-chief scrapbook 1894	4	6
Series I.3. Quadrennial congresses 1869-1921		
	Box	T. 1.1.
	DOX	Folder
1st quadrennial congress minutes 1869	4	rolder 7
1st quadrennial congress minutes 1869  2nd quadrennial congress minutes 1873		
	4	7
2nd quadrennial congress minutes 1873	4	7 8
2nd quadrennial congress minutes 1873  3rd quadrennial congress minutes 1877	4 4	7 8 9
2nd quadrennial congress minutes 1873  3rd quadrennial congress minutes 1877  4th quadrennial congress minutes 1881	4 4 4	7 8 9 10

Address of Rutherford B. Hayes at the 5th quadrennial congress 1885	5	1
6th quadrennial congress proceedings 1889	5	2
6th quadrennial congress scrapbook 1889	141	2
7th quadrennial congress proceedings 1893	5	3
7th quadrennial congress scrapbook 1893	141	3
8th quadrennial congress proceedings 1897	5	4
8th quadrennial congress scrapbook 1897	5	5
9th quadrennial congress proceedings 1901	5	6
9th quadrennial congress scrapbook 1901	141	4
10th quadrennial congress proceedings 1905	5	7
10th quadrennial congress scrapbook, volume 1 1905	141	5
10th quadrennial congress scrapbook, volume 2 1905	141	6
11th quadrennial congress proceedings 1909	5	8
11th quadrennial congress scrapbook 1909	142	1

12th quadrennial congress scrapbook, volume 1 1913	5	9
12th quadrennial congress scrapbook, volume 2 1913	5	10
13th quadrennial congress scrapbook 1917	142	2
14th quadrennial congress proceedings 1921	6	1
14th quadrennial congress scrapbook 1921	6	2
Series I.4. Anniversary meetings 1890-1915		
	Box	Folder
Ceremonies at the 25th anniversary of MOLLUS (2) 1890	6	3
Ceremonies at the 25th anniversary of MOLLUS (2) 1890  25th anniversary of MOLLUS scrapbook 1890	6	3
	-	
25th anniversary of MOLLUS scrapbook 1890 25th anniversary meeting of the Commandery-in-chief, Gettysburg visit	142	3
25th anniversary of MOLLUS scrapbook 1890  25th anniversary meeting of the Commandery-in-chief, Gettysburg visit scrapbook 1909	142 142	3
25th anniversary of MOLLUS scrapbook 1890  25th anniversary meeting of the Commandery-in-chief, Gettysburg visit scrapbook 1909  50th anniversary of MOLLUS, invitations and acceptances book 1915	142 142 6	3 4

50th anniversary of MOLLUS scrapbook, volume I 1915	142	5
50th anniversary of MOLLUS scrapbook, volume II 1915	143	1
Series I.5. Correspondence 1866-2000		
Subseries I.5.1. Officers 1886-1995		
	Box	Folder
Commander-in-chief Rutherford B. Hayes 1888-1892	6	8
Recorder-in-chief John P. Nicholson 1886-1887	6	9
Recorder-in-chief John P. Nicholson 1888-1913	6	10
Recorder-in-chief John P. Nicholson 1897	6	11
Commander-in-chief Scott Wallace Stucky 1995	6	12
Subseries I.5.2. General correspondence 1990-2000		
	Box	Folder
1990 1990	6	13
1991 1991	6	14

1992-1993 1992-1993	6	15
1994 January to June 1994	6	16
1994 July to December 1994	6	17
1995 January to June 1995	6	18
1995 July to December 1995	6	19
1996-1997, 1999 1996-1997, 1999	6	20
2000, undated 2000, undated	6	21
Subseries I.5.3. State commanderies 1866-1995		
	Box	Folder
Commandery of the state of Connecticut 1986, 1988-1990	6	22
Commandery of the state of Connecticut 1991	6	23
Commandery of the state of Connecticut 1992, 1994-1995	6	24
Commandery of the District of Columbia 1988-1989	6	25
•		

Commandery of the state of Illinois 1990	6	27
Commandery of the state of Illinois 1991	7	1
Commandery of the state of Kansas 1994-1995	7	2
Commandery of the state of Ohio 1990-1991	7	3
Commandery of the state of Ohio 1991-1992, 1994	7	4
Commandery of the state of South Carolina, department of the South 1994	7	5
Commandery of the state of Tennessee 1866-1885, 1920	7	6
Subseries I.5.4. Individuals and organizations 1885-1998		
Subseries I.5.4. Individuals and organizations 1885-1998	Box	Folder
Subseries I.5.4. Individuals and organizations 1885-1998  Winfield Scott Hancock 1885	<b>Box</b> 7	Folder
Winfield Scott Hancock 1885	7	7
Winfield Scott Hancock 1885  Form letter book circa 1890s	7	7 8

Douglas McArthur 1942, 1956	7	12
Police Historical Society Museum 1990	7	13
Association for the Preservation of Civil War Sites (APCWS) 1991-1993	7	14
Hoxie Harrison Smith Foundation 1991-1995	7	15
Other Civil War societies, A-M 1991-1995, undated	7	16
Other Civil War societies, N-Z 1991-1995, undated	7	17
United States Army Military History Institute 1992	7	18
Civil War Library and Museum 1992-1993	7	19
James Knox Trigg 1995	7	20
Pamela R. Bennett 1995-1996	7	21
Pamela R. Bennett 1997-1998	7	22
Series I.6. Financial records 1886-2000		
	Box	Folder
Ledger 1886-1891	7	23

Ledger 1 and materials removed 1888-1895	7	24
Ledger 2 1895	7	25
Ledger 3 1896	7	26
Ledger 4 1897	7	27
Ledger 5 1898	7	28
Ledger 6 1899	7	29
Ledger 1898-1904	7	30
Joint Commandery-in-chief and Pennsylvania financial journal 1908-1917	7	31
Joint Commandery-in-chief and Pennsylvania ledger 1908-1917	7	32
Joint Commandery-in-chief and Pennsylvania financial journal 1918-1919	7	33
Joint Commandery-in-chief and Pennsylvania ledger 1918-1919	7	34
Recorder#s check stub book 1885-1919	7	35
Treasurer-in-chief report 1993-1994	7	36
Miscellaneous financial records 1993-1995, 1999	7	37

Orders for merchandise 1993-1996, 1999-2000 7 38

### Series I.7. Membership 1866-1999

### Subseries I.7.1. Membership records circa 1880-1995

	Box	Folder
Membership record book, insignia 1-200 undated	143	2
Membership record book, insignia 201-400 undated	143	3
Membership record book, insignia 401-600 undated	143	4
Membership record book, insignia 601-800 undated	143	5
Membership record book, insignia 801-1000 undated	144	1
Membership record book, insignia 1001-1200 undated	144	2
Membership record book, insignia 1201-1400 undated	144	3
Membership record book, insignia 1401-1600 undated	144	4
Membership record book, insignia 1601-1800 undated	144	5
Membership record book, insignia 1801-2000 undated	144	6

Membership record book, insignia 2001-2200 undated	145	1
Membership record book, insignia 2201-2400 undated	145	2
Membership record book, insignia 2401-2600 undated	145	3
Membership record book, insignia 2601-2800 undated	145	4
Membership record book, insignia 2801-3000 undated	145	5
Membership record book, insignia 3001-3200 undated	145	6
Membership record book, insignia 3201-3400 undated	146	1
State commandery membership reports 1984-1987; 1991-1994	8	1
State commandery membership reports 1995, undated	8	2
Life membership correspondence, minutes, clippings 1988-1994	8	3
Membership listings alphabetically 1990, 1993	8	4
Membership listings by state 1993	8	5
Membership listings by state 1994	8	6
Membership handbook circa 1940s	8	7

Membership handbook circa 1940s	8	8
Membership certificate circa 1880	151	1
Membership certificate, signed by Rutherford B.Hayes undated	151	2
Subseries I.7.2. Insignia circa 1880s-1927		
	Box	Folder
Insignia record book, 1-5108 undated	8	9
Insignia record book, 5109-7157 undated	8	10
Insignia record book, 7158-9237 undated	8	11
Insignia record book, 9238-11317 undated	8	12
Insignia record book, 11318-14437 undated	8	13
Insignia record book, 14438-18437 undated	146	2
Insignia and rosettes, reports and action record book 1907-1915	8	14
Insignia record book 1918-1927	8	15
Insignia record book, materials removed 1918-1927	8	16

Insignia, rosettes and diplomas scrapbook circa 1880s	146	3
Subseries I.7.3. Rosters 1881-1997		
	Box	Folder
Register book 1881-1902	8	17
Register book 1881-1937	146	4
Register book 1897	9	1
Register book 1 of 4 1906	9	2
Register book 2 of 4 1906	9	3
Register book 3 of 4 1906	9	4
Register book 4 of 4 1906	9	5
Register book for office use 1906	9	6
Register book for office use 1906	9	7
Register book with notes 1906	9	8
Roster booklet 1947	9	9

Bound roster booklet 1965	9	10
Roster booklet (2) 1965	9	11
Bound roster booklet 1975	9	12
Roster booklet (3) 1975	9	13
Roster booklet (2) 1981	9	14
Roster booklets (1, 3) 1987 February, 1987 October	9	15
MOLLUS and DOLLUS roster booklet (2) 1993	10	1
Miscellaneous state commandery and DOLLUS rosters 1994-1997, undated	10	2
Subseries I.7.4. Individual membership cases 1895-1999		
	Box	Folder
T.R. Proctor#s application for membership 1895	10	3
Eligibility on cases reported and acted on 1911	10	4
Eligibility on cases reported and acted on 1912-1913	10	5
Eligibility on cases reported and acted on 1914-1916	10	6

	Box	Folder
Series I.8. Publications 1879-1995		
Roll of commanderies record book, materials removed 1886-1953	10	17
Roll of commanderies record book 1886-1953	10	16
Applications for charters record book 1886-1904	10	15
Defunct commanderies record book 1866-1885	10	14
	Box	Folder
Subseries I.7.5. State membership cases 1866-1953		
John Michael Phelps# application for membership 1999	10	13
Applications for membership, Sh-W 1989-1999	10	12
Applications for membership, Me-Se 1989-1999	10	11
Applications for membership, E-Mc 1989-1999	10	10
Applications for membership, B-D 1989-1999	10	9
Cases from commanderies, no action 1909-1916	10	8
Eligibility on cases reported and acted on 1917	10	7

Circulars, volume 1 1879-1895	11	1
Circulars, volume 2 1896-1904	11	2
Circulars, volume 3 1905-1913	11	3
Circulars, volume 4 1913-1921	11	4
Circulars, volume 10, copy 1 1939-1978	11	5
Circulars, volume 10, copy 2 1939-1978	11	6
Circulars 1990-1992, 1994	11	7
The organization of the Loyal Legion by T. Ellwood Zell 1889	11	8
Letter from Lieutenant General Nelson A. Miles 1924 September 12	11	9
Loyal Legion bulletin, volumes 1-28 1943-1972	11	10
Loyal Legion bulletin 1972 August	11	11
Loyal Legion historical journal 1972, 1980-1981, 1991-1993, 1995	11	12
History of the Loyal Legion by Hibbard Gustav Gumpert undated	11	13
Brochures undated	11	14

## Series I.9. Scrapbooks 1865-1935

	Box	Folder
Member scrapbook index, A-H 1865-1935	12	1
Member scrapbook index, H-Se 1865-1935	12	2
Member scrapbook index, Se-Z 1865-1935	12	3
Member scrapbook index by volume 1865-1935	12	4
Member scrapbook, volume 1, 1-50 1865-1935	13	1
Member scrapbook, volume 2, 51-100 1865-1935	13	2
Member scrapbook, volume 3, 101-150 1865-1935	13	3
Member scrapbook, volume 4, 151-200 1865-1935	13	4
Member scrapbook, volume 5, 201-250 1865-1935	13	5
Member scrapbook, volume 6, 251-300 1865-1935	14	1
Member scrapbook, volume 7, 301-354 1865-1935	14	2
Member scrapbook, volume 8, 355-397 1865-1935	14	3

Member scrapbook, volume 9, 398-436 1865-1935	14	4
Member scrapbook, volume 10, 437-475 1865-1935	14	5
Member scrapbook, volume 11, 476-521 1865-1935	15	1
Member scrapbook, volume 12, 522-606 1865-1935	15	2
Member scrapbook, volume 13, 607-690 1865-1935	15	3
Member scrapbook, volume 14, 691-773 1865-1935	15	4
Member scrapbook, volume 15, 774-850 1865-1935	16	1
Member scrapbook, volume 16, 851-927 1865-1935	16	2
Member scrapbook, volume 17, 928-969 1865-1935	16	3
Member scrapbook, volume 18, 970-1012 1865-1935	16	4
Member scrapbook, volume 19, 1013-1050 1865-1935	16	5
Member scrapbook, volume 20, 1051-1088 1865-1935	16	6
Member scrapbook, volume 21, 1089-1126 1865-1935	17	1
Member scrapbook, volume 22, 1127-1167 1865-1935	17	2

Member scrapbook, volume 23, 1168-1209 1865-1935	17	3
Member scrapbook, volume 24, 1210-1246 1865-1935	17	4
Member scrapbook, volume 25, 1247-1283 1865-1935	17	5
Member scrapbook, volume 26, 1284-1320 1865-1935	18	1
Member scrapbook, volume 27, 1321-1388 1865-1935	18	2
Member scrapbook, volume 28, 1389-1455 1865-1935	18	3
Member scrapbook, volume 29, 1456-1520 1865-1935	18	4
Member scrapbook, volume 30, 1521-1585 1865-1935	18	5
Programs scrapbook 1869-1890, 1917	19	1
Series I.10. Miscellaneous 1886-1996		
	Box	Folder
In memoriam, Winfield Scott Hancock 1886	19	2
In memoriam, Commander-in-chief George W. Melville 1912	19	3
Memorial booklets (2) 1947	19	4

T. Ellwood Zell Zellwood Memorial 1992-1995	19	5
In memoriam, Brevet Major-General Rutherford B. Hayes (2) undated	19	6
In memoriam, Brevet Brigadire-General Thomas Hamlin Hubbard undated	19	7
Abraham Lincoln tomb ceremony 1959	19	8
Lincoln Day 1993	19	9
Lincoln Day 1994-1995	19	10
Women#s national monument record book 1911-1913	19	11
Restoration of Ulysses S. Grant#s tomb, publications 1992-1994	19	12
Restoration of Ulysses S. Grant#s tomb, correspondence 1992-1994	19	13
Restoration of Ulysses S. Grant#s tomb, correspondence 1994-1995	19	14
Report on the effort to restore Ulysses S. Grant#s tomb 1995	19	15
Reserve Officers' Training Corps (ROTC) medals 1993-1994	19	16
War service medal 1992, 1995-1996	19	17

Newspaper clippings, Robert Todd Lincoln 1926	19	18
Miscellaneous newspaper clippings 1994-1995	19	19
Photographs of the Commander-in-chief 1913-1964	19	20
Photographs of the Commander-in-chief 1964-1981	19	21
Photographs of the Commander-in-chief 1951-1967	150	1
Miscellaneous invitations 1890, 1950	19	22
Blank forms, insignia guides and letterhead undated	19	23
Baily, Banks, and Biddle, Company, insignia catalog 1907	19	24
Annual student essay contest 1947-1958	19	25
Annual student essay contest 1959-1965	20	1
Annual student essay contest 1965-1966	20	2
Address, a new dimension in defense 1958	20	3
Publicity leaflet undated	20	4
Photocopy of pamphlet title page undated	20	5

## Group II. Pennsylvania commandery

## **Series II.1. Meetings 1865-1968**

## **Subseries II.1.1. Minutes 1865-1968**

	Box	Folder
First meeting minutes and relating correspondence 1865, 1888-1889	20	6
Commandery minute book 1865-1867	20	7
Commandery minute book 1868-1870	20	8
Commandery minute book 1871-1879	20	9
Commandery minute book 1879-1904	20	10
Commandery minute book 1904-1929	21	1
Commandery minute book 1923	21	2
Commandery minute book 1930-1933	21	3
Stenographer's report of special meeting 1932 April 20-1932 April 27	21	4
Commandery minute book 1934-1942	21	5

Commandery minute book 1942-1968	21	6
Board of Officers council minutes 1866-1879	21	7
Board of Officers council minutes 1879-1904	21	8
Board of Officers council minutes 1905-1923	21	9
Board of Officers council minutes 1923-1933	22	1
Board of Officers council minutes 1934-1943	22	2
Board of Officers council minutes materials removed 1934-1943	22	3
Board of Officers council minutes 1944-1965	22	4
Subseries II.1.2. Meeting papers 1934-1952		
	Box	Folder
Meeting papers, 1A 1934-1942	22	5
Meeting papers, 1B 1934-1942	22	6
Meeting papers, 2-4 1934-1942	22	7
Meeting papers, 5-7 1934-1942	22	8

Meeting papers, 8 1934-1942	22	9
Meeting papers, 9 1934-1942	22	10
Meeting papers, 10-17 1934-1942	22	11
Meeting papers, 18-21 1934-1942	22	12
Meeting papers, 22-26 1934-1942	22	13
Meeting papers, 27-39 1934-1942	22	14
Meeting papers, 40-46 1934-1942	22	15
Meeting papers, 470-52 1934-1942	22	16
Meeting papers, 53-75 1934-1942	22	17
Meeting papers, 76-105 1934-1942	22	18
Meeting papers, 106-120 1934-1942	22	19
Meeting papers, 121-146 1934-1942	22	20
Meeting papers, 147-157 1934-1942	23	1

Meeting papers regarding acquiring Hawkins' tract of land at Spottsylvania 1934-1942	23	2
Meeting papers, 158-183 1934-1942	23	3
Meeting papers, 184-198 1934-1942	23	4
Meeting papers, 199-215 1934-1942	23	5
Meeting papers, 216-235 1934-1942	23	6
Meeting papers, 236-258 1934-1942	23	7
Meeting papers, 1 1942-1952	23	8
Meeting papers, 2-3 1942-1952	23	9
Meeting papers, 4-8 1942-1952	23	10
Meeting papers, 9-20 1942-1952	23	11
Meeting papers, 21-22 1942-1952	23	12
Meeting papers, 23-28 1942-1952	23	13
Meeting papers, 29-55 1942-1952	23	14

Meeting papers, 56-82 1942-1952	23	15
Meeting papers, 83-106 1942-1952	23	16
Meeting papers, 107-113 1942-1952	23	17
Meeting papers, 114-139 1942-1952	23	18
Meeting papers, 140-152 1942-1952	23	19
Meeting papers, 153-171 1942-1952	23	20
Meeting papers, 172-186 1942-1952	23	21
Meeting papers, 187-205 1942-1952	23	22
Series II.2. Correspondence 1863-1951		
Subseries II.2.1. Officers 1870-1948		
	Box	Folder
Commander William Innes Forbes, A-B 1936-1941	23	23
Commander William Innes Forbes, C 1936-1941	23	24

Commander William Innes Forbes, D-E-F 1936-1941

23

25

Commander William Innes Forbes, G 1936-1941	23	26
Commander William Innes Forbes, H-I-J 1936-1941	23	27
Commander William Innes Forbes, K-L 1936-1941	23	28
Commander William Innes Forbes, M-N-O-P-Q-R 1936-1941	23	29
Commander William Innes Forbes, S 1936-1941	23	30
Commander William Innes Forbes, T-U-V-W 1936-1941	23	31
Chancellor 1870-1883	23	32
Chancellor 1884-1885	23	33
Chancellor 1886	23	34
Chancellor 1887	24	1
Chancellor 1888	24	2
Chancellor 1889	24	3
Chancellor 1890	24	4
Chancellor 1891-1892	24	5

Chancellor 1893	24	6
Chancellor 1894	24	7
Chancellor 1895	24	8
Chancellor 1896	24	9
Chancellor 1897	24	10
Chancellor 1898	24	11
Chancellor 1899-1904	24	12
Chancellor 1905-1907	24	13
Chancellor 1908-1910	24	14
Chancellor 1911-1914	24	15
Chancellor 1915	24	16
Chancellor 1916-1919	24	17
Chancellor 1920-1924	24	18
Chancellor 1925	24	19

Chancellor 1926	24	20
Chancellor 1927	24	21
Chancellor 1928	24	22
Chancellor 1929	24	23
Chancellor 1930	24	24
Chancellor 1931	24	25
Chancellor 1932-1934	24	26
Chancellor, miscellaneous 1925-1934	24	27
Chancellor, A-B 1923-1932	24	28
Chancellor, C-D 1923-1932	24	29
Chancellor, E-F 1923-1932	24	30
Chancellor, G 1923-1932	24	31
Chancellor, H-I-J 1923-1932	24	32
Chancellor, K-L 1923-1932	24	33

Chancellor, M 1923-1932	24	34
Chancellor, N-O-P-Q 1923-1932	25	1
Chancellor, R-S 1923-1932	25	2
Chancellor, T-U-V-W-Y-Z 1923-1932	25	3
Chancellor, front matter 1933-1938	25	4
Chancellor, A-B 1933-1938	25	5
Chancellor, C 1933-1938	25	6
Chancellor, D-E-F-G 1933-1938	25	7
Chancellor, H-I-J 1933-1938	25	8
Chancellor, K-L-M 1933-1938	25	9
Chancellor, N-O-P-Q 1933-1938	25	10
Chancellor, R 1933-1938	25	11
Chancellor, S 1933-1938	25	12
Chancellor, T-U-V-W-Y-Z 1933-1938	25	13

Chancellor, front matter, A-B 1939-1945	25	14
Chancellor, C1 1939-1945	25	15
Chancellor, C2 1939-1945	25	16
Chancellor, D-E-F 1939-1945	25	17
Chancellor, G-H-I-J 1939-1945	25	18
Chancellor, K-L-M 1939-1945	25	19
Chancellor, N-O-P-Q 1939-1945	25	20
Chancellor, R 1939-1945	25	21
Chancellor, S-T-U-V-W-Y-Z 1939-1945	25	22
Chancellor, front matter 1945-1948	25	23
Chancellor, A-B-C-D-E-F 1945-1948	25	24
Chancellor, G-H-I-J-K-L-M-N-O 1945-1948	25	25
Chancellor, R-S-T-U-V-W-Y-Z 1945-1948	25	26
Subseries II.2.2. General 1865-1951		

	Box	Folder
A-B-C 1865-1868	25	27
D-E-F 1865-1868	25	28
G-H-I-J 1865-1868	25	29
K-L-M 1865-1868	25	30
N-O-P 1865-1868	25	31
Q-R-S 1865-1868	25	32
T-U-V 1865-1868	25	33
W-X-Y-Z 1865-1868	25	34
Abbreviated index to correspondence 1911-1916	25	35
L-M 1911	25	36
N-O 1911	25	37
P-Q 1911	25	38
R-S 1911	25	39

T-U-V-W-Y-Z 1911	25	40
"Back matter:" Correspondence, notes, fire insurance policy 1911	25	41
A-B 1913	26	1
C 1913	26	2
D-E-F-G 1913	26	3
H-I-J-K 1913	26	4
L-M 1913	26	5
N-O-P-Q 1913	26	6
R-S 1913	26	7
T-U-V-W-Y-Z 1913	26	8
"Special-back matter:" Assorted correspondence, notes, fire insurance policy 1913	26	9
Front matter A-B 1914	26	10
C-D 1914	26	11

E-F-G 1914	26	12
H-I-J-K 1914	26	13
L 1914	26	14
M-N-O 1914	26	15
P-Q 1914	26	16
R-S 1914	26	17
T-U-V-W-Y-Z 1914	26	18
"Back matter:" Assorted correspondence, notes, fire insurance policy 1914	26	19
A-B 1915	26	20
C-D 1915	26	21
E-F 1915	26	22
G-H 1915	26	23
I-J-K-L 1915	26	24
M 1915	26	25

N-O-P-Q 1915	26	26
R-S 1915	26	27
T-U-V-W-Y-Z-"special" 1915	26	28
A-B 1916	26	29
C-D-E-F 1916	26	30
G-H-I-J 1916	26	31
K-L 1916	26	32
M-N-O 1916	26	33
P-Q-R 1916	26	34
S-T-U-V-W-Y-Z 1916	26	35
A-B 1917	26	36
C-D-E-F 1917	27	1
G-H-I-J 1917	27	2
K-L 1917	27	3

M 1917	27	4
N-O-P-Q 1917	27	5
R-S 1917	27	6
T-U-V-W-Y-Z 1917	27	7
"Back matter:" Insurance papers, meeting notes 1917	27	8
A-B-C 1918	27	9
D-E-F-G-H-I-J 1918	27	10
K-L-M 1918	27	11
N-O-P-Q 1918	27	12
R-S 1918	27	13
T-U-V-W-Y-Z-"special" 1918	27	14
A-B-C-D 1919	27	15
E-F-G-H-I-J 1919	27	16
K-L-M 1919	27	17

N-O-P-Q-R 1919	27	18
S-T-U-V 1919	27	19
W-Y-Z-"special" 1919	27	20
A-B 1920	27	21
C-D-E-F 1920	27	22
G-H 1920	27	23
I-J-K-L 1920	27	24
M-N-O 1920	27	25
P-Q-R-S 1920	27	26
T-U-V-W-Y-Z-"special" 1920	27	27
A-B 1921	27	28
C-D-E-F 1921	27	29
G-H-I-J-K 1921	27	30
L 1921	27	31

M 1921	27	32
N-O-P-Q 1921	27	33
R-S-T 1921	27	34
U-V-W-Y-Z-"special" 1921	27	35
A-B-C-D-E 1922	27	36
F-G 1922	27	37
H-I-J-K 1922	27	38
L-M 1922	28	1
N-O-P-Q-R-S 1922	28	2
T-U-V-W-Y-Z 1922	28	3
"Special:" Assorted correspondence and insurance policies 1922	28	4
A-B 1923-1931	28	5
C-D 1923-1931	28	6
E-F-G 1923-1931	28	7

H-I-J-K-L 1923-1931	28	8
M 1923-1931	28	9
N-O-P-Q-R 1923-1931	28	10
S 1923-1931	28	11
T-U-V-W-Y-Z 1923-1931	28	12
"Special:" Assorted correspondence, insurance policies, rent vouchers 1923-1931	28	13
A-B-C-D-E 1932-1933	28	14
F 1932-1933	28	15
G-H-I-J-K 1932-1933	28	16
L 1932-1933	28	17
M-N-O-P-Q-R 1932-1933	28	18
S 1932-1933	28	19
T-U-V-W-"back matter" 1932-1933	28	20

Batch A: A-B 1934	28	21
Batch A: C 1934	28	22
Batch A: D-G 1934	28	23
Batch A: H-L 1934	28	24
Batch A: M-Q 1934	28	25
Batch A: R-S 1934	28	26
Batch A: T-Z 1934	28	27
Batch B: A-C 1934	28	28
Batch B: D-G 1934	28	29
Batch B: H-L 1934	28	30
Batch B: M-R 1934	28	31
Batch B: S 1934	28	32
Batch B: T-W 1934	28	33
Batch A: A-B 1935	28	34

Batch A: C-D 1935	28	35
Batch A: E-G 1935	28	36
Batch A: H-J 1935	28	37
Batch A: K-L 1935	28	38
Batch A: M 1935	28	39
Batch A: N-Q 1935	28	40
Batch A: R-S 1935	28	41
Batch B: T-Z 1935	29	1
Batch B: A-B 1935	29	2
Batch B: C-D 1935	29	3
Batch B: E-G 1935	29	4
Batch B: H-L 1935	29	5
Batch B: M 1935	29	6
Batch B: N-O 1935	29	7

Batch B: P-R 1935	29	8
Batch B: S 1935	29	9
Batch B: T-Z 1935	29	10
Batch A: A-B 1936	29	11
Batch A: C-F 1936	29	12
Batch A: G-J 1936	29	13
Batch A: K-L 1936	29	14
Batch A: M 1936	29	15
Batch A: N-R 1936	29	16
Batch A: S 1936	29	17
Batch A: T-Z 1936	29	18
Batch B: A-B 1936	29	19
Batch B: C 1936	29	20
Batch B: D-H 1936	29	21

Batch B: I-K 1936	29	22
Batch B: L-R 1936	29	23
Batch B: S (1 of 2) 1936	29	24
Batch B: S (2 of 2) 1936	29	25
Batch B: T-Z 1936	29	26
Batch B: A-B 1937	29	27
Batch B: C 1937	29	28
Batch B: D 1937	29	29
Batch B: Leroy V. Greene 1937	29	30
Batch B: E-F 1937	29	31
Batch B: G-L 1937	29	32
Batch B: M-Q 1937	29	33
Batch B: R-S 1937	30	1
Batch B: T-Z 1937	30	2

Batch C-batch A: A-C 1937-1938	30	3
Batch C-batch A: D-G 1937-1938	30	4
Batch C-batch A: H-J 1937-1938	30	5
Batch C-batch A: K-L 1937-1938	30	6
Batch C-batch A: M 1937-1938	30	7
Batch C-batch A: N-R 1937-1938	30	8
Batch C-batch A: S (1 of 2) 1937-1938	30	9
Batch C-batch A: S (2 of 2) 1937-1938	30	10
Batch C-batch A: T-W 1937-1938	30	11
Batch B-"Front matter" (1 of 2): Assorted correspondence, financial reports 1938	30	12
Batch B-"Front matter" (2 of 2): Membership lists notebook 1938	30	13
Batch B: A-B 1938	30	14
Batch B: C-F 1938	30	15

Batch B: G-J 1938	30	16
Batch B: K-M 1938	30	17
Batch B: N-R 1938	30	18
Batch B: S 1938	30	19
Batch B: T-W 1938	30	20
Batch A: A-B 1939	30	21
Batch A: C-D 1939	30	22
Batch A: E-G 1939	30	23
Batch A: H-J 1939	30	24
Batch A: K-M 1939	30	25
Batch A: N-R 1939	30	26
Batch A: S 1939	30	27
Batch A: T-W 1939	30	28
Batch B: A-B 1939	30	29

Batch B: C 1939	30	30
Batch B: D-J 1939	30	31
Batch B: K-Q 1939	30	32
Batch B: R-W 1939	30	33
Batch A: A-B 1940	30	34
Batch A: C-F 1940	30	35
Batch A: G-J 1940	30	36
Batch A: K-L 1940	30	37
Batch A: M-O 1940	31	1
Batch A: P-Q 1940	31	2
Batch A: S 1940	31	3
Batch A: T-W 1940	31	4
Batch B: "Front matter," A 1940	31	5
Batch B: B 1940	31	6

	21	7
Batch B: C 1940	31	7
Batch B: D-L 1940	31	8
Batch B: M-R 1940	31	9
Batch B: R 1940	31	10
S, Batch B 1940	31	11
Batch B: T-W 1940	31	12
Batch A-"Front:" Clippings regarding Philadelphia school teacher Bessie Burchett especially regarding anti-communism and Nazi sympathy, Group A 1941	31	13
Batch A: A-B 1941	31	14
Batch A: C-D 1941	31	15
Batch A: E-J 1941	31	16
Batch A: K-O 1941	31	17
Batch A: P-R 1941	31	18
Batch A: S 1941	31	19

Batch A: T-V 1941	31	20
Batch A: W 1941	31	21
Batch B: A-F 1941	31	22
Batch B: G-R 1941	31	23
Batch B: S-W 1941	31	24
Batch A: A-B 1942	31	25
Batch A: C 1942	31	26
Batch A: D-G 1942	31	27
Batch A: H-L 1942	31	28
Batch A: M-Q 1942	31	29
Batch A: R-S 1942	31	30
Batch A: T-Z 1942	31	31
Batch B: A-B 1942	31	32
Batch B: C 1942	31	33

Batch B: D-H 1942	31	34
Batch B: I-L 1942	31	35
Batch B: M-R 1942	31	36
Batch B: S-T 1942	31	37
Batch B: U-Z 1942	31	38
Batch A: Front matter, A-B 1943	31	39
Batch A: C-D 1943	31	40
Batch A: E-J 1943	31	41
Batch A: K-M 1943	32	1
Batch A: N-R 1943	32	2
Batch A: S 1943	32	3
Batch A: T-Z 1943	32	4
Batch B: Front matter, A-C 1943	32	5
Batch B: D-J 1943	32	6

Batch B: K-R 1943	32	7
Batch B: S-Z 1943	32	8
A-B 1944	32	9
C-D 1944	32	10
E-F-G-H-I-J 1944	32	11
K-L-M 1944	32	12
N-O-P-Q 1944	32	13
R-S 1944	32	14
T-U-V-W-Y-Z 1944	32	15
A-B 1945	32	16
C-D 1945	32	17
E-F-G 1945	32	18
H-I-J 1945	32	19
K-L 1945	32	20

M-N-O 1945	32	21
P-Q-R 1945	32	22
S 1945	32	23
T-U-V 1945	32	24
W 1945	32	25
"Front matter"-A 1946	32	26
B 1946	32	27
C 1946	32	28
D-E-F-G-H 1946	32	29
I-J-K-L 1946	32	30
M-N-O 1946	32	31
P-Q-R 1946	32	32
S 1946	32	33
Social Security tax 1946	32	34

T-U-V-W-Y-Z 1946	32	35
"Front matter:" Assorted correspondence 1947	32	36
A-B 1947	32	37
C-D 1947	33	1
E-F-G 1947	33	2
H-I-J-K-L 1947	33	3
M-N-O-P-Q 1947	33	4
R-S 1947	33	5
T-U-V 1947	33	6
W 1947	33	7
"Front matter:" Financial statements 1948	33	8
A-B-C 1948	33	9
D-E-F-G-H-I-J-K-L 1948	33	10
M-N-O-P-Q-R-S 1948	33	11

T-U-V 1948	33	12
W-Y 1948	33	13
"Front matter:" Financial statements 1949	33	14
A 1949	33	15
B 1949	33	16
C 1949	33	17
D-E-F-G 1949	33	18
H-I-J-K-L 1949	33	19
M-N-O 1949	33	20
P-Q-R 1949	33	21
S 1949	33	22
T-U-V 1949	33	23
W-Y-Z 1949	33	24
"Front matter"-A 1950	33	25

B 1950	33	26
C 1950	33	27
D-E-F 1950	33	28
G-H 1950	33	29
I-J-K-L 1950	33	30
M-Mc 1950	33	31
N-O 1950	33	32
P-Q-R 1950	33	33
S 1950	33	34
T 1950	33	35
U-V-W-X-Y-Z 1950	33	36
"Front matter"-A 1951	33	37
B 1951	33	38
C 1951	34	1

D-E-F-G 1951	34	2
H-I-J-K 1951	34	3
L-M-Mc 1951	34	4
N-O-P-Q-R 1951	34	5
S 1951	34	6
T-U-V-W-X-Y-Z 1938	34	7
Subseries II.2.3. Membership committee 1946-1950		
•		
	Box	Folder
"Front matter"-A-B-C-D-E 1946	<b>Box</b> 34	Folder 8
"Front matter"-A-B-C-D-E 1946	34	8
"Front matter"-A-B-C-D-E 1946 F-G-H-I-J-K 1946	34	9
"Front matter"-A-B-C-D-E 1946 F-G-H-I-J-K 1946 L-M-N-O 1946	34 34 34	9 10

Subserving II 2.4	Connegnandance with	Comuci D W	Trilia Mitaball 1962 of	mag 1020g
Subseries 11.2.4.	<b>Correspondence</b> with	i Samuel D. W	yne whichen 1805-ci	11Ca 19308

	Box	Folder
Henry E. Keene: Correspondence book with typed transcript 1863, circa 1930s	34	14
William Tecumseh Sherman: Letters regarding fraternal organizations, ribbon, MOLLUS catalog card 1865-1866, circa 1930s	34	15
Letter book: "Persifor Frazer#s obligation" 1878-1880	34	16
Letter book: "Thanks to Mr. F. Thomson" 1883	34	17

## Series II.3. Financial records 1865-1972

## **Subseries II.3.1. General 1865-1972**

	Box	Folder
Cash book 1865	34	18
Cash book 1865-1879	34	19
Cash book A 1879-1890	34	20
Cash book B 1890-1895	34	21
Cash book C 1895-1900	34	22

Cash book D 1900-1905	35	1
Cash book E 1906-1910	35	2
Cash book F 1911-1916	35	3
Cash book G 1917-1926	35	4
Cash book H 1926-1942	35	5
Cash book 1954-1967	35	6
Cash book 1967-1972	35	7
Ledger A 1873-1922	36	1
Ledger B 1880-1922	36	2
Ledger C 1886-1922	36	3
Ledger D 1890-1922	36	4
Ledger E 1892-1922	36	5
Ledger F 1899-1922	36	6
Ledger G 1908-1922	37	1

Index to ledgers A-G 1873-1922	37	2
Treasurer#s reports 1926-1928	37	3
Treasurer#s reports 1929-1931	37	4
Treasurer#s reports 1932-1933	37	5
Treasurer#s account balance reports 1926-1931	37	6
Subseries II.3.2. Specific funds 1865-1966		
	Box	Folder
Ledger 1, insignia 1-484 1865-1895	37	7
Ledger 1, insignia 1-484 1865-1895  Ledger 2, insignia 485-877 1867-1880	37	8
Ledger 2, insignia 485-877 1867-1880	37	8
Ledger 2, insignia 485-877 1867-1880  Treasurers ledger 1 1865-1908	37 37	9
Ledger 2, insignia 485-877 1867-1880  Treasurers ledger 1 1865-1908  Treasurers ledger 2 1908-1928	37 37 37	8 9 10
Ledger 2, insignia 485-877 1867-1880  Treasurers ledger 1 1865-1908  Treasurers ledger 2 1908-1928  Treasurers ledger 3 1928-1940	37 37 38	8 9 10

Due book, A-Q 1933-1944		149
Due book, R-Z 1933-1944		149
Due book 1945-1956		150
Due book 1957-1966		150
	Box	Folder
Fidelity Insurance, Trust and Safe Deposit Company of Philadelphia 1897-1945	38	3
Relief fund check stub book, number 2 1908-1922	38	4
Relief fund check stub book 1922-1931	38	5
Reserve fund check stub book, number 3 1908-1922	38	6
Reserve fund check stub book 1922-1941	38	7
Commutation fund check stub book, number 4 1908-1922	38	8
Commutation fund check stub book 1922-1941	38	9
Lincoln anniversary account book 1908-1909	38	10
Miscellaneous fund book and relating correspondence 1886-1903	38	11

Series II.4. Membership 1865-1975		
	Box	Folder
Invitations to join MOLLUS index undated	38	12
Register book 1865-1902	38	13
Register book 1865-1902	38	14
		Box
Register 1865-1917		149
	Box	Folder
Register book (3) 1882	38	15
Register book (2), 1 of 2 1887	38	16
Register book (2), 2 of 2 1887	38	17
Register book with notes and updates 1887	39	1
Membership roll (3) 1891	39	2
Register book (2), 1 of 2 1902	39	3
Register book (2), 2 of 2 1902	39	4

Roster booklet (4) 1925	39	5
Roster booklet (4) 1932	39	6
Roster booklet (3) 1936	39	7
Roster booklet (4) 1940	39	8
Roster booklet (2) 1944	39	9
Roster booklet (4) 1947	39	10
Roster booklet (4) 1952	39	11
Bound roster booklet 1957	39	12
Roster booklet (2) 1957	39	13
Roster booklet 1961	39	14
Bound roster booklet (2) 1957-1975	39	15
Bound roster booklet (2) 1961	39	16
Roster booklet (3) 1965	39	17
Bound roster booklet (2) 1965	39	18

Register book #2402-2785 undated	40	1
Register book #2786-3099 undated	40	2
Register book #3100-3399 undated	40	3
Register book #3400-3699 undated	40	4
Register book #3700-3821 undated	40	5
Chancellor#s record book 1885-1919	41	1
Chancellor#s record book 1903-1939	146	5
		Box
Chancellor#s record book 1939-1947		<b>Box</b> 150
Chancellor#s record book 1939-1947	Box	
Chancellor#s record book 1939-1947  Committee of Investigation record book 1891-1907	<b>Box</b> 41	150
	-	150 Folder
Committee of Investigation record book 1891-1907	41	150 Folder 2
Committee of Investigation record book 1891-1907  Membership record book, withdrawals and rejections 1865-1893	41	150  Folder  2  3

7
8
9
10
11
12
13
1
2
older
3
4

Circulars scrapbook, volumes 7-8 1913-1916, 1917-1921	43	1
Circulars scrapbook, volume 9 1922-1938	43	2
Circulars scrapbook, volume 10 (2) 1939-1977	43	3
Circulars scrapbook created by Frederick Schober, volumes 1-2 1865-1880, 1881-1887	43	4
Circulars scrapbook created by Frederick Schober, volume 3 1888	43	5
Circulars scrapbook created by Frederick Schober, volumes 4-5 1889, 1890	43	6
Circulars scrapbook created by Frederick Schober, volumes 6-7 1890-1891, 1892	43	7
Circulars scrapbook created by Frederick Schober, volumes 8-9 1893, 1894	43	8
Circulars scrapbook created by Frederick Schober, volumes 10-11 1895, 1896	43	9
Circulars scrapbook created by Frederick Schober, volumes 12-13 1897, 1898	44	1
Circulars scrapbook created by Frederick Schober, volumes 14-15 1899, 1900	44	2

Circulars scrapbook created by Frederick Schober, volumes 16-17 1901, 1902	44	3
Circulars scrapbook created by Frederick Schober, volumes 18-19 1903, 1904	44	4
Circulars scrapbook created by Frederick Schober, volumes 20-21 1905, 1905-1906	44	5
Circulars scrapbook created by Frederick Schober, volume 22 1906-1907	44	6
Circulars scrapbook, recorder#s copy, volumes 1-2 1865-1884, 1885-1890	44	7
Circulars scrapbook, recorder#s copy, volumes 3-4 1890-1894, 1894-1898	45	1
Circulars scrapbook, recorder#s copy, volumes 5-6 1898-1902, 1902-1905	45	2
Circulars scrapbook, recorder#s copy, volumes 7-8 1905-1908, 1908-1911	45	3
Circulars scrapbook, recorder#s copy, volumes 9-10 1911-1915, 1915-1918	45	4
Circulars scrapbook, recorder#s copy, volumes 11-12 1919-1921, 1922-1925	45	5
Circulars scrapbook, recorder#s copy, volumes 13-14 1926-1930, 1931-1935	45	6

Circulars scrapbook, recorder#s copy, volume 15 1936-1938	45	7
Circulars scrapbook 1865-1892, 1893-1900	45	8
Circulars scrapbook 1901-1908, 1908-1914	46	1
Circular scrapbook, Commandery-in-chief copy, volumes 1-2 1865-1884, 1885-1890	46	2
Circular scrapbook, Commandery-in-chief copy, volumes 3-4 1890-1892, 1892-1895	46	3
Circular scrapbook, Commandery-in-chief copy, volumes 5-6 1895-1897, 1897-1901	46	4
Circular scrapbook, Commandery-in-chief copy, volumes 7-8 1901-1904, 1904-1907	46	5
Circular scrapbook, Commandery-in-chief copy, volumes 9-10 1908-1910, 1910-1914	46	6
Circular scrapbook, Commandery-in-chief copy, volumes 11-12 1915-1917, 1917-1921	46	7
Circulars scrapbook, Commandery-in-chief copy, volumes 13-14 1922-1925, 1926-1930	46	8

Circulars scrapbook, Commandery-in-chief copy, volumes 15-16 1931-1935, 1936-1938	47	1
Circulars 1899	47	2
Circulars 1925-1931, 1942	47	3
Circulars scrapbook by William Brooke Raule, volumes 1-2 1865-1897, 1880-1885	47	4
Circulars scrapbook by William Brooke Raule, volumes 3-4 1886-1890, 1891-1893	47	5
Circulars scrapbook by William Brooke Raule, volume 5 (2) 1894-1897	47	6
Circulars scrapbook by William Brooke Raule, volumes 6-7 1898-1901, 1902-1905	47	7
Constitutions 1865-1889, 1889-1905	47	8
Series II.6. United Service Club 1884-1908		
	Box	Folder
Ledger 1884-1897	48	1
Register 1884-1906	147	1
Applicants for membership book 1884-1907	48	2

Minute book 1884-1908	48	3
Scrapbook 1884-1908	147	2
Cash book 1900-1908	48	4
Series II.7. The Soldier's Home of Philadelphia 1866-1940		
	Box	Folder
Correspondence and miscellaneous records 1866-1889	48	5
Western Provident Society and Children#s Home 1876-1888	48	6
Educational Home for Boys, agreements 1873-1877	48	7
Educational Home for Boys, correspondence 1876-1888	48	8
Educational Home for Boys, list of boys 1879-1889	48	9
Educational Home for Boys, withdrawals 1875-1885	48	10
Mt. Moriah Burial Lot, record book 1869-1914	48	11
Mt. Moriah Burial Lot, trustees reports 1889-1925	147	3
Mt. Moriah Burial Lot, correspondence and general records 1874-1884	48	12

Mt. Moriah Burial Lot, cash book and ledger 1889-1940	48	13
Mt. Moriah Burial Lot, sketch of monument 1876	48	14
Mt. Moriah Burial Lot, chart undated	48	15
Mt. Moriah Burial Lot, chart undated	48	16
Series II.8. Gettysburg 1883-1962		
	Box	Folder
Gregg testimonial, cavalry shaft at Gettysburg record book 1883-1898, 1904-1918	48	17
116th and 146th Pennsylvania monument at Gettysburg letter book and index 1887-1903	49	1
Meetings of the Gettysburg Commission, secretary#s report 1889-1896	49	2
Hancock Marker at Gettysburg scrapbook 1888	49	3
Visit of the Comte de Paris to Gettysburg scrapbook 1890	147	4
Visit of the Comte de Paris to Gettysburg scrapbook 1890  The flag at Gettysburg scrapbook 1893-1926	147 49	4

Gregg tablet at Gettysburg cash book 1921-1925	49	6
Purchase of land for Gettysburg National Military Park 1960-1962	49	7
Confederate brigade markers at Gettysburg map book undated	49	8
Union brigade markers at Gettysburg map book undated	49	9
Series II.9. Scrapbooks 1861-1935		
	Box	Folder
Member scrapbooks general index 1865-1935	49	10
Member scrapbooks, volume 1 index, 1-60 1865-1935	49	11
Member scrapbooks, volume 2 index, 61-128 1865-1935	49	12
Member scrapbooks, volumes 3-5 index, 129-281 1865-1935	49	13
Member scrapbooks, volumes 6-8 index, 282-401 1865-1935	49	14
Member scrapbooks, volumes 9-11 index, 40-525 1865-1935	49	15
Member scrapbooks, volumes 12-14 index, 526-679 1865-1935	49	16
Member scrapbooks, volumes 15-17 index, 681-825 1865-1935	49	17

Member scrapbooks, volumes 15-17 index, 681-825 1865-1935

Member scrapbooks, volumes 18-20 index, 826-955 1865-1935	49	18
Member scrapbooks, volumes 21-23 index, 956-1085 1865-1935	49	19
Member scrapbooks, volumes 24-26 index, 1086-1207 1865-1935	49	20
Member scrapbooks, volumes 27-29 index, 1208-1333 1865-1935	49	21
Member scrapbooks, volumes 30-32 index, 1334-1455 1865-1935	49	22
Member scrapbooks, volumes 33-35 index, 1456-1584 1865-1935	49	23
Member scrapbooks, volumes 36-38 index, 1585-1707 1865-1935	49	24
Member scrapbooks, volumes 39-41 index, 1708-1818 1865-1935	49	25
Member scrapbooks, volumes 42-45 index, 1819-1944 1865-1935	49	26
Member scrapbooks, volumes 46-49 index, 1945-2077 1865-1935	49	27
Member scrapbooks, volumes 50-53 index, 2078-2202 1865-1935	50	1
Member scrapbooks, volumes 54-57 index, 2203-2323 1865-1935	50	2
Member scrapbooks, volumes 58-62 index, 2324-2473 1865-1935	50	3
Member scrapbooks, volumes 63-67 index, 2474-2649 1865-1935	50	4

Member scrapbooks, volumes 68-72 index, 2650-2813 1865-1935	50	5
Member scrapbooks, volumes 73-77 index, 2814-3028 1865-1935	50	6
Member scrapbooks, volumes 78-81 index, 3029-3172 1865-1935	50	7
Member scrapbook, volume 1, 1-60 1865-1935	50	8
Member scrapbook, volume 2, 61-128 1865-1935	50	9
Member scrapbook, volume 3, 129-173 1865-1935	50	10
Member scrapbook, volume 4, 174-233 1865-1935	50	11
Member scrapbook, volume 5, 234-281 1865-1935	51	1
Member scrapbook, volume 6, 282-321 1865-1935	51	2
Member scrapbook, volume 7, 322-360 1865-1935	51	3
Member scrapbook, volume 8, 361-401 1865-1935	51	4
Member scrapbook, volume 9, 402-441 1865-1935	51	5
Member scrapbook, volume 10, 442-482 1865-1935	52	1
Member scrapbook, volume 11, 484-525 1865-1935	52	2

Member scrapbook, volume 12, 526-578 1865-1935	52	3
Member scrapbook, volume 13, 579-629 1865-1935	52	4
Member scrapbook, volume 14, 630-680 1865-1935	52	5
Member scrapbook, volume 15, 681-722 1865-1935	53	1
Member scrapbook, volume 16, 723-769 1865-1935	53	2
Member scrapbook, volume 17, 770-825 1865-1935	53	3
Member scrapbook, volume 18, 826-874 1865-1935	53	4
Member scrapbook, volume 19, 875-889 1865-1935	53	5
Member scrapbook, volume 19A, 890-912 1865-1935	54	1
Member scrapbook, volume 20, 913-955 1865-1935	54	2
Member scrapbook, volume 21, 956-999 1865-1935	54	3
Member scrapbook, volume 22, 1000-1042 1865-1935	54	4
Member scrapbook, volume 23, 1043-1085 1865-1935	54	5
Member scrapbook, volume 24, 1086-1125 1865-1935	55	1

Member scrapbook, volume 25, 1126-1164 1865-1935	55	2
Member scrapbook, volume 26, 1165-1207 1865-1935	55	3
Member scrapbook, volume 27, 1208-1248 1865-1935	55	4
Member scrapbook, volume 28, 1249-1288 1865-1935	55	5
Member scrapbook, volume 29, 1289-1333 1865-1935	56	1
Member scrapbook, volume 30, 1334-1375 1865-1935	56	2
Member scrapbook, volume 31, 1376-1416 1865-1935	56	3
Member scrapbook, volume 32, 1417-1455 1865-1935	56	4
Member scrapbook, volume 33, 1456-1499 1865-1935	56	5
Member scrapbook, volume 34, 1500-1542 1865-1935	57	1
Member scrapbook, volume 35, 1543-1584 1865-1935	57	2
Member scrapbook, volume 36, 1585-1623 1865-1935	57	3
Member scrapbook, volume 37, 1624-1668 1865-1935	57	4
Member scrapbook, volume 38, 1669-1707 1865-1935	57	5

Member scrapbook, volume 39, 1708-1744 1865-1935	57	6
Member scrapbook, volume 40, 1745-1785 1865-1935	58	1
Member scrapbook, volume 41, 1786-1818 1865-1935	58	2
Member scrapbook, volume 42, 1819-1850 1865-1935	58	3
Member scrapbook, volume 43, 1851-1881 1865-1935	58	4
Member scrapbook, volume 44, 1882-1912 1865-1935	58	5
Member scrapbook, volume 45, 1913-1944 1865-1935	58	6
Member scrapbook, volume 46, 1945-1978 1865-1935	59	1
Member scrapbook, volume 47, 1979-2011 1865-1935	59	2
Member scrapbook, volume 48, 2012-2044 1865-1935	59	3
Member scrapbook, volume 49, 2045-2077 1865-1935	59	4
Member scrapbook, volume 50, 2078-2109 1865-1935	59	5
Member scrapbook, volume 51, 2110-2137 1865-1935	59	6
Member scrapbook, volume 52, 2138-2172 1865-1935	60	1

Member scrapbook, volume 53, 2173-2202 1865-1935	60	2
Member scrapbook, volume 54, 2203-2232 1865-1935	60	3
Member scrapbook, volume 55, 2233-2264 1865-1935	60	4
Member scrapbook, volume 56, 2265-2294 1865-1935	60	5
Member scrapbook, volume 57, 2295-2323 1865-1935	60	6
Member scrapbook, volume 58, 2324-2353 1865-1935	61	1
Member scrapbook, volume 59, 2354-2376 1865-1935	61	2
Member scrapbook, volume 60, 2377-2400 1865-1935	61	3
Member scrapbook, volume 61, 2401-2439 1865-1935	61	4
Member scrapbook, volume 62, 2440-2473 1865-1935	61	5
Member scrapbook, volume 63, 2474-2507 1865-1935	61	6
Member scrapbook, volume 64, 2508-2544 1865-1935	62	1
Member scrapbook, volume 65, 2545-2581 1865-1935	62	2
Member scrapbook, volume 66, 2582-2617 1865-1935	62	3

Member scrapbook, volume 67, 2618-2649 1865-1935	62	4
Member scrapbook, volume 68, 2650-2680 1865-1935	62	5
Member scrapbook, volume 69, 2681-2711 1865-1935	62	6
Member scrapbook, volume 70, 2712-2745 1865-1935	63	1
Member scrapbook, volume 71, 2746-2779 1865-1935	63	2
Member scrapbook, volume 72, 2780-2813 1865-1935	63	3
Member scrapbook, volume 73, 2814-2846 1865-1935	63	4
Member scrapbook, volume 74, 2847-2885 1865-1935	63	5
Member scrapbook, volume 75, 2886-2936 1865-1935	64	1
Member scrapbook, volume 76, 2937-2992 1865-1935	64	2
Member scrapbook, volume 77, 2993-3028 1865-1935	64	3
Member scrapbook, volume 78, 3029-3064 1865-1935	64	4
Member scrapbook, volume 79, 3065-3100 1865-1935	64	5
Member scrapbook, volume 80, 3101-3136 1865-1935	65	1

Member scrapbook, volume 81, 3137-3172 1865-1935	65	2
Member scrapbook, volume 82, 3173-3208 1865-1935	65	3
Member scrapbook, volume 83, 3209-3244 1865-1935	65	4
Member scrapbook, volume 84, 3245-3280 1865-1935	65	5
Member scrapbook, volume 85, 3281-3331 1865-1935	66	1
Member scrapbook, volume 86, 3332-3382 1865-1935	66	2
Member scrapbook, volume 87, 3383-3433 1865-1935	66	3
Member scrapbook, volume 88, 3434-3484 1865-1935	66	4
Member scrapbook, volume 89, 3485-3535 1865-1935	66	5
Member scrapbook, volume 90, 3536-3585 1865-1935	66	6
Member scrapbook, volume 91, 3586-3635 1865-1935	67	1
Member scrapbook, volume 92, 3636-3695 1865-1935	67	2
Member scrapbook, volume 93, 3696-3745 1865-1935	67	3
Member scrapbook, volume 94, 3746-3816 1865-1935	67	4

Member scrapbook, volume 95, 3817-3888 1865-1935       67       6         Member scrapbook, volume 96, 3889-3967 1865-1935       67       7         Member scrapbook, volume 97, 3968-4093 1865-1935       68       1         Member scrapbook, volume 98, 4094-4117 1865-1935       68       2         Scrapbook relating to the wearing of badges 1882       68       2         Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume I 1861       68       3         Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume II 1861-1862       68       4         Meade memorial scrapbook 1900-1914       68       5		67	5
Member scrapbook, volume 96, 3889-3967 1865-1935       67       7         Member scrapbook, volume 97, 3968-4093 1865-1935       68       1         Member scrapbook, volume 98, 4094-4117 1865-1935       68       2         Scrapbook relating to the wearing of badges 1882       68       2         Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume I 1861       68       3         Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume II 1861-1862       68       4         Meade memorial scrapbook 1900-1914       68       5	Member scrapbook, volume 95, 3817-3888 1865-1935	07	3
Member scrapbook, volume 96, 3889-3967 1865-1935       67       7         Member scrapbook, volume 97, 3968-4093 1865-1935       68       1         Member scrapbook, volume 98, 4094-4117 1865-1935       68       2         Scrapbook relating to the wearing of badges 1882       68       2         Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume I 1861       68       3         Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume II 1861-1862       68       4         Meade memorial scrapbook 1900-1914       68       5		67	6
Member scrapbook, volume 97, 3968-4093 1865-1935  Member scrapbook, volume 98, 4094-4117 1865-1935  Scrapbook relating to the wearing of badges 1882  Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume I 1861  Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume II 1861-1862  Meade memorial scrapbook 1900-1914  68  1  Civil War newspaper scrapbook 1900-1914	Member scrapbook, volume 96, 3889-3967 1865-1935	07	U
Member scrapbook, volume 97, 3968-4093 1865-1935  Member scrapbook, volume 98, 4094-4117 1865-1935  Scrapbook relating to the wearing of badges 1882  Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume I 1861  Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume II 1861-1862  Meade memorial scrapbook 1900-1914  68  1  Civil War newspaper scrapbook 1900-1914		67	7
Member scrapbook, volume 98, 4094-4117 1865-1935  Scrapbook relating to the wearing of badges 1882  Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume I 1861  Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume II 1861-1862  Meade memorial scrapbook 1900-1914  68  5	Member scrapbook, volume 97, 3968-4093 1865-1935	07	,
Scrapbook relating to the wearing of badges 1882  Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume I 1861  Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume II 1861-1862  Meade memorial scrapbook 1900-1914  68  2  Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume II 1861-1862  68  5		68	1
Scrapbook relating to the wearing of badges 1882  Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume I 1861  Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume II 1861-1862  68  4  Meade memorial scrapbook 1900-1914	Member scrapbook, volume 98, 4094-4117 1865-1935		
Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume I 1861  Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume II 1861-1862  68 4  Meade memorial scrapbook 1900-1914  68 5	Caranhaak ralating to the wearing of hadges 1882	68	2
Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume II 1861  Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume II 1861-1862  68  4  Meade memorial scrapbook 1900-1914  68  5	Scrapbook relating to the wearing of badges 1882		
Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume II 1861-1862  Meade memorial scrapbook 1900-1914  68  4  68  5	Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume I 1861	68	3
Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume II 1861-1862  Meade memorial scrapbook 1900-1914  68 5	or an arm of the state of the s		
Meade memorial scrapbook 1900-1914	Civil War newspaper scrapbook, volume II 1861-1862	68	4
Meade memorial scrapbook 1900-1914			
Series II 10 In memoriam 1902-1925	Meade memorial scrapbook 1900-1914	68	5
Series II 10 In memoriam 1902-1925			
Delico II. IV. III incinoridiii 1702-1725	Series II.10. In memoriam 1902-1925		
Box Folder		Box	Folder

	Box	Folder
Deceased companions record book 1902-1925	68	6
Abraham Lincoln memorial meeting 1907-1909	68	7
Abraham Lincoln memorial meeting 1914-1917	68	8
Abraham Lincoln memorial meeting 1918-1919	68	9

Poem, Lincoln and His Veterans by Henry C. McCool undated	68	10
Will of Enos Reeser Artman 1912	68	11
Tablets to deceased companions scrapbook 1920-1921	68	12
Series II.11. Miscellaneous 1863-1945		
	Box	Folder
Signatures to the constitution, volume 1 undated	68	13
Signatures to the constitution, volume 2 undated	69	1
Songbooks 1883, 1886, 1890, 1900, 1902	69	2
Songbooks (2, 1, 1) 1883, 1886, 1890	69	3
Songs of the New York commandery, gift to the Pennsylvania commandery 1888	69	4
Songbooks (1, 2) 1896, 1902	69	5
Songbooks 1909, 1912	69	6
Songbook 1912	69	7
Songbooks (4) 1918	69	8

Index to a collection of pamphlets read before the commandery 1863-1921	69	9
Speech, The battle between the Alabama and the Kearsarge, off Cherboug, France and related letter 1864-1932	69	10
Committees record book 1880-1927	69	11
Dining club meetings scrapbook 1885-1891	69	12
Subscriptions to the Civil War Library and Museum building fund, volumes 1-2 1897	69	13
Records relating to the protest of congressional actions to enable honorable discharges to unqualified officers 1903-1914	69	14
Records relating to the protest of congressional actions to enable honorable discharges to unqualified officers, materials removed 1912	69	15
In appreciation of service, John P. Nicholson (4) 1905	69	16
In appreciation of service, John P. Nicholson, materials removed 1925	69	17
Wagner vs. Hood record book 1906-1907	69	18
Record book, volunteer retired list, volume 1 1906-1909	69	19
Record book, volunteer retired list, volume 2 1909-1911	70	1

Record book, volunteer retired list, volume 3 1911-1914	70	2
Record book, volunteer retired list, volume 4 1914-1918	70	3
Was secession taught at West Point? 1909 May 5	70	4
Nettleton vs. Littlefield record book 1911	70	5
Index to actions affecting the Pennsylvania commandery 1928-1945	70	6
A parable for fathers, booklets and bound copy 1929	70	7
Independence and patriotism 1931 May 5	70	8
The Cumberland, the Monitor and the Virginia 1933	70	9
Loyal Legion tablets undated	70	10
Series II.12. Photographs 1864-1914		
Subseries II.12.1. Individual member photos 1864-1914		
	Box	Folder
Russell Bonnell, 2707 undated	70	11
Bicknell Bennett Atherton, 2712 undated	70	12

Eli Downs Edmunds, 2713 undated	70	13
Arthur Maurice Greene, 2714 undated	70	14
Bruce Hall Campbell, 2717 undated	70	15
John Macdonald Townsend, 2719 undated	70	16
David Leland Wright, 2726 undated	70	17
James Wilson Barnett, 2731 undated	70	18
Thomas William Fitch, Jr., 2733 undated	70	19
Frank Angelo Merrick, 2735 undated	70	20
Frederick McQuhae Falck, 2737 undated	70	21
John Webster Parks, 2742 undated	70	22
Joseph Faries Denniston, 2746 undated	70	23
John Howard Jackson, 2747 undated	70	24
Bion Barnett Bierer, 2748 undated	70	25
Jacob Henry Stadelman, 2750 undated	70	26

John Fogel Scholl, 2753 undated	70	27
Bradley Moore Davis, 2754 undated	70	28
Emmor Bradley Cope, 2760 undated	70	29
Louis Marquart, 2761 undated	70	30
Edward Lyman Whittelsey, 2762 undated	70	31
Charles Hewitt Worman, 2763 undated	70	32
Hector Tyndale Craig, 2764 undated	70	33
Henry Anson Piper, 2766 undated	70	34
Herbert Reuben Averill, 2767 undated	70	35
John Adams Wilson, 2771 undated	70	36
John Portsmouth Crawford, 2774 undated	70	37
David Harold Fulmer, 2775 undated	70	38
Alexander Jordan Frick, 2777 undated	70	39
James Archbald, Jr., 2785 undated	70	40

John McAllister, 2786 undated	70	41
Charles Denison Shoemaker Harrower, 2795 undated	70	42
William Sterett Underwood, 2801 undated	70	43
Andrew Nevin Detrich, 2802 undated	70	44
Alexander Henry Leo, 2804 undated	70	45
Charles Comly Norris, 2809 circa 1864	70	46
Charles Comly Norris, 2809 1914	70	47
Harry Walter Mitchell, 2812 undated	70	48
Thomas Jefferson Boyer Rhoads, 2815 undated	70	49
Earle Thompson Connet, 2817 undated	70	50
Henry Harrison Cumings, Jr., 2818 undated	70	51
DeForest Leslie Bachman, 2834 undated	70	52
Arthur Josiah Bankerd, 2835 undated	70	53
Member photo book card catalog undated	70	54

## Subseries II.12.2. Member photo book prints undated

	Box	Folder
Member photo book index, 0-699 and 2350-2400 undated	71	1
Member photo book prints, 1-50 undated	71	2
Member photo book prints, 51-100 undated	71	3
Member photo book prints, 101-149 undated	71	4
Member photo book prints, 150-199 undated	71	5
Member photo book prints, 200-275 undated	71	6
Member photo book prints, 251-377 undated	71	7
Member photo book prints, 382-546 undated	71	8
Member photo book prints, 547-693 undated	71	9
Member photo book prints, 699-817 undated	71	10
Member photo book prints, 819-888 undated	71	11
Member photo book prints,, 1150-1199 undated	71	12

Member photo book prints, 1204-1249 undated	71	13
Member photo book prints, 1300-1349 undated	71	14
Member photo book prints, 1450-1499 undated	71	15
Member photo book prints, 1500-1549 undated	71	16
Member photo book prints, 1600-1649 undated	71	17
Member photo book prints, 1650-1699 undated	71	18
Member photo book prints, 1700-1749 undated	71	19
Member photo book prints, 1750-1799 undated	71	20
Member photo book prints, 1800-1849 undated	71	21
Member photo book prints, 1850-1899 undated	71	22
Member photo book prints, 1900-1949 undated	71	23
Member photo book prints, 1950-1999 undated	71	24
Member photo book prints, 2000-2049 undated	71	25
Subseries II.12.3. Member photo books undated		

	Box	Folder
Member photo book index, volumes 1-6, 1-299 undated	71	26
Member photo book, volume 1, 1-49 undated	72	1
Member photo book, volume 2, 50-99 undated	73	1
Member photo book, volume 3, 100-149 undated	74	1
Member photo book, volume 4, 150-199 undated	75	1
Member photo book, volume 5, 200-249 undated	76	1
Member photo book, volume 6, 250-299 undated	77	1
Member photo book, volume 7, 300-349 undated	78	1
Member photo book, volume 8, 350-399 undated	79	1
Member photo book, volume 9, 400-449 undated	80	1
Member photo book, volume 10, 450-499 undated	81	1
Member photo book, volume 11, 500-549 undated	82	1
Member photo book, volume 12, 550-599 undated	83	1

Member photo book, volume 13, 600-649 undated	84	1
Member photo book, volume 14, 650-699 undated	85	1
Member photo book, volume 15, 700-749 undated	86	1
Member photo book, volume 16, 750-799 undated	87	1
Member photo book, volume 17, 800-849 undated	88	1
Member photo book, volume 18, 850-899 undated	89	1
Member photo book, volume 19, 900-949 undated	90	1
Member photo book, volume 20, 950-999 undated	91	1
Member photo book, volume 21, 1000-1049 undated	92	1
Member photo book, volume 22, 1050-1099 undated	93	1
Member photo book, volume 23, 1100-1149 undated	94	1
Member photo book, volume 24, 1150-1199 undated	95	1
Member photo book, volume 25, 1200-1249 undated	96	1
Member photo book, volume 26, 1250-1299 undated	97	1

Member photo book, volume 27, 1300-1349 undated	1
Member photo book, volume 28, 1350-1399 undated	1
Member photo book, volume 29, 1400-1449 undated	1
Member photo book, volume 30, 1450-1499 undated	1
Member photo book, volume 31, 1500-1549 undated	1
Member photo book, volume 32, 1550-1599 undated	1
Member photo book, volume 33, 1600-1649 undated	1
Member photo book, volume 34, 1650-1699 undated	1
Member photo book, volume 35, 1700-1749 undated	1
Member photo book, volume 36, 1750-1799 undated	1
Member photo book, volume 37, 1800-1849 undated	1
Member photo book, volume 38, 1850-1899 undated	1
Member photo book, volume 39, 1900-1949 undated	1
Member photo book, volume 40, 1950-1999 undated	1

Member photo book, volume 41, 2000-2049 undated	112	1
Member photo book, volume 42, 2050-2099 undated	113	1
Member photo book, volume 43, 2100-2149 undated	114	1
Member photo book, volume 44, 2150-2199 undated	115	1
Member photo book, volume 45, 2200-2249 undated	116	1
Member photo book, volume 46, 2250-2299 undated	117	1
Member photo book, volume 47, 2300-2349 undated	118	1
Member photo book, volume 48, 2350-2399 undated	119	1
Member photo book, volume 49, 2400-2470 undated	120	1
Member photo book, volume 50, 2471-2540 undated	121	1
Member photo book, volume 51, 2541-2610 undated	122	1
Member photo book, volume 52, 2611-2690 undated	123	1
Member photo book, volume 53, 2691-2775 undated	124	1
Member photo book, volume 54, 2776-2851 undated	125	1

## **Group III. State commanderies**

## Series III.1. District of Columbia (DC) 1883-1942

	Box	Folder
Member photo book, volume 1 undated	126	1
Member photo book, volume 2 undated	127	1
Member photo book, volume 3 undated	128	1
Member photo book, volume 4 undated	129	1
Member photo books index, volumes 2-4 undated	130	1
Member photo book prints, volume 2 undated	130	2
Member photo book prints, volume 3 undated	130	3
Member photo book prints, volume 4 undated	130	4
Songbook 1883	130	5
Historic Arlington: The story of the national cemetary 1928	130	6
Roster booklet 1942	130	7

Photocopies of pamphlet title pages undated	130	8
Series III.2. Illinois 1874-1945		
	Box	Folder
Illinois, register booklet 1886	130	9
Membership records, Amb-Fra 1874-1945	130	10
Membership records, Gob-Kir 1874-1945	130	11
Membership records, Kni-McB 1874-1945	130	12
Membership records, McC 1874-1945	130	13
Membership records, McC-McG 1874-1945	130	14
Membership records, McG-McN 1874-1945	130	15
Membership records, McW-Mul 1874-1945	130	16
Membership records, Mul-Mye 1874-1945	130	17
Membership records, Nel-Nor 1874-1945	130	18
Membership records, Nor-Ove 1874-1945	130	19

Membership records, Pac-Pal 1874-1945	130	20
Membership records, Par-Pea 1874-1945	130	21
Membership records, Pea-Pha 1874-1945	130	22
Membership records, Phe-Pol 1874-1945	130	23
Membership records, Por-Pre 1874-1945	130	24
Membership records, Pre-Put 1874-1945	130	25
Membership records, Rac-Red 1874-1945	130	26
Membership records, Red-Rey 1874-1945	130	27
Membership records, Rho-Rei 1874-1945	130	28
Membership records, Rig-Rob 1874-1945	130	29
Membership records, Rob-Roo 1874-1945	130	30
Membership records, Rop-Roy 1874-1945	130	31
Membership records, Roy-Sab 1874-1945	130	32
Membership records, Sac-Sch 1874-1945	130	33

Membership records, Sch-Sha 1874-1945	131	1
Membership records, Sha-She 1874-1945	131	2
Membership records, She-Sid 1874-1945	131	3
Membership records, Sin-Smi 1874-1945	131	4
Membership records, Smi 1874-1945	131	5
Membership records, Smi-Sta 1874-1945	131	6
Membership records, Sta-Sti 1874-1945	131	7
Membership records, Sti-Sto 1874-1945	131	8
Membership records, Sto-Sul 1874-1945	131	9
Membership records, Swa-Ter 1874-1945	131	10
Membership records, Tha-Tho 1874-1945	131	11
Membership records, Tho-Tow 1874-1945	131	12
Membership records, Tra-Uph 1874-1945	131	13
Membership records, Van-Von 1874-1945	131	14

Membership records, Vre-Wal 1874-1945	131	15
Membership records, Wal-Was 1874-1945	131	16
Membership records, Wat-Wes 1874-1945	131	17
Membership records, Wha-Wid 1874-1945	131	18
Membership records, Wil 1874-1945	131	19
Membership records, Wil-Win 1874-1945	131	20
Membership records, Win-Woo 1874-1945	131	21
Membership records, Woo-Zim 1874-1945	131	22
Membership records, miscellaneous papers 1874-1945	131	23
Songs 1894	131	24
An address 1908	131	25
Catalogue of the library of the commandery of the state of Illinois 1909	131	26
Series III.3. Maine 1865-1951		

Subseries III.3.1. Minutes 1866-1941		
	Box	Folder
Minute book 1866-1900	132	1
Minute book 1900-1932	132	2
Annual meeting minutes 1941	132	3
Subseries III.3.2. Correspondence 1866-1945		
	Box	Folder
Founding, dissolution, and re-founding of the commandery 1866, 1876, 1916	132	4
Recorder, A-B 1881-1888	132	5
Recorder, D-F-H-K-M-N 1881-1888	132	6
Recorder, O-P 1881-1888	132	7
Recorder, Q-R-S-W 1881-1888	132	8
Recorder-in-Chief 1892-1902	132	9
Recorder 1917-1920	132	10

Recorder 1921-1928	132	11
Recorder 1929-1940	132	12
General 1879-1886	132	13
General, A-B 1880-1889	132	14
General, C-D-E-F-G 1880-1889	132	15
General, H-I-J-K-L 1880-1889	132	16
General, M-N-O-P-Q-R 1880-1889	132	17
General, S-T-U-V-W-Y-Z 1880-1889	132	18
General, A-B 1890-1912	132	19
General, C 1890-1912	132	20
General, D-E-F-G 1890-1912	132	21
General, H-I-J 1890-1912	132	22
General, K-L 1890-1912	132	23
General, M-N 1890-1912	132	24

General, O-P 1890-1912	132	25
General, R 1890-1912	132	26
General, S-T 1890-1912	133	1
General, U-V-W 1890-1912	133	2
General, A-B 1917-1939	133	3
General, B 1917-1939	133	4
General, D-E-F 1917-1939	133	5
General, G-H-I-J 1917-1939	133	6
General, K-L-M 1917-1939	133	7
General, N-O-P-Q 1917-1939	133	8
General, R-S 1917-1939	133	9
General, T-U-V-W-Y-Z 1917-1939	133	10
General 1937-1943	133	11
General, front matter-B-C 1938-1945	133	12

General, E-F-H-I-J-N-R 1938-1945	133	13
Letter from Major General Oliver Otis Howard about Gettysburg 1894	133	14
Subseries III.3.3. Financial records 1865-1943		
	Box	Folder
Ledger 1865-1930	133	15
Cash book 1882-1927	133	16
Due ledger 1903-1942	133	17
Due journal 1927-1943	133	18
Treasurer#s record book 1882-1942	133	19
Treasurer#s record book, materials removed 1882-1942	133	20
Subseries III.3.4. Membership 1865-1941		
	Box	Folder
Membership records 1-75 1865-1882	133	21
Membership records 76-99 1882-1884	133	22
Membership records 101-125 1885-1889	133	23

Membership records 126-149 1889-1890	133	24
Membership records 151-174 1890-1891	133	25
Membership records 175-199 1891-1893	134	1
Membership records 201-225 1893-1895	134	2
Membership records 226-250 1895-1898	134	3
Membership records 251-275 1898-1901	134	4
Membership records 276-295 1901-1903	134	5
Membership records 296-315 1903-1906	134	6
Membership records 317-335 1906-1909	134	7
Membership records 336-350 1909-1913	134	8
Membership records 351-365 1911-1915	134	9
Membership records 366-384 1916-1941	134	10
Register 1865-1896	134	
Register (2) 1902	134	11

Registry of the commandery 1929, 1941	134	12
Lists of male relatives of companions 1925	134	13
Subseries III.3.5. Publications 1881-1951		
	Box	Folder
Biographical index to circulars 1882-1913	134	14
Circulars 25-55 1881-1885	134	15
Circulars 56-90 1885-1891	134	16
Circulars 91-125 1891-1895	134	17
Circulars 126-150 1896-1898	134	18
Circulars 151-175 1898-1901	134	19
Circulars 176-200 1901-1903	134	20
Circulars 201-225 1904-1905	134	21
Circulars 226-250 1906-1908	134	22
Circulars 251-275 1908-1910	134	23

Circulars 276-300 1910-1911	134	24
Circulars 301-330 1911-1914	134	25
Circulars 331-360 1914-1917	134	26
Circulars 361-390 1917-1919	134	27
Circulars 391-430 1920-1924	134	28
Circulars 431-450 1924-1926	134	29
Circulars 451-470 1926-1928	134	30
Circulars 471-492 1928-1941	134	31
Loyal Legion Bulletin and accompanying correspondence 1943-1946	134	32
Loyal Legion Bulletin and accompanying correspondence 1947-1951	134	33
Thomas Hamlin Hubbard 1 of 3 (2) 1923	135	1
Thomas Hamlin Hubbard 2 of 3 (2) 1923	135	2
Thomas Hamlin Hubbard 3 of 3 1923	135	3
Subseries III.3.6. Miscellaneous 1880-1925		

	Box	Folder
Annual meeting and banquet programs 1889-1920	135	4
Annual meeting attendance 1919	135	5
Agreement with the Maine Historical Society 1907	135	6
Catalogue of the library (2) 1910	135	7
War songs, Boston: Oliver Ditson Company (4) 1883	135	8
Newspaper scrapbook 1904-1916	147	5
Newspaper scrapbook 1917-1923	135	9
Historical address at the 50th anniversary of the Maine commandery (2) 1916	135	10
Blank forms 1880-1925	135	11
Series III.4. Assorted states 1871-1966		
	Box	Folder
California, membership report book 1871-1886	135	12
California, Pickett's charge as seen from the front line 1888	135	13

Colorado, pocket registers 1902, 1905	135	14
Indiana, history of the organization 1888	135	15
Iowa, songs 1887	135	16
Iowa, excerpt from the obedience and courage of the private soldier 1893	135	17
Iowa, report of the recorder 1955	135	18
Maryland, photocopy of pamphlet title page undated	135	19
Massachusetts, the library 1914	135	20
Massachusetts, an address delivered by Henry M. Rogers 1915	135	21
Massachusetts, j'accuse, by General Lucius H. Warren 1920	135	22
Massachusetts, america in two wars 1926	135	23
Massachusetts, photocopy of pamphlet title page undated	135	24
Michigan, the stoneman raid of 1865 1888	135	25
Michigan, addresses 1916	135	26
Minnesota, songbook 1886	135	27

Minnesota, commandery resolution 1890	135	28
Missouri, songbook 1905	135	29
Missouri, photocopy of pamphlet title page undated	135	30
Nebraska, the loyal element of North Carolina during the war 1886	135	31
Nebraska, photocopy of pamphlet title pages undated	135	32
New York, popular songs 1881	136	1
New York, original and selected songs 1883	136	2
New York, a night attack of cavalry 1888	136	3
New York, 1st Brigade, 1st Division, 3rd Corps 1891	136	4
New York, addresses 1909	136	5
New York, roster booklets 1960, 1963	136	6
New York, history of the first century (2) 1966	136	7
New York, the ordinance of 1787 and the war of 1861 undated	136	8
New York, photocopy of pamphlet title page undated	136	9

Ohio, song book 1883	136	10
Ohio, songs 1885	136	11
Ohio, catalog of the library 1901	136	12
Ohio, a battery at close quarters 1909	136	13
Ohio, sketch of the life and services of Vice Admiral Stephen C. Rowan 1910	136	14
Ohio, bound pamphlets book 1913-1915	136	15
Ohio, report of after dinner speeches at annual dinners 1916, 1919-1920	136	16
Ohio, primogeniture undated	136	17
Ohio, photocopy of pamphlet title page undated	136	18
Oregon, an address by John Henry Woodward 1915	136	19
Rhode Island, personal narratives of the battles of the rebellion 1879	136	20
Vermont, member photo book, volume 1 undated	147	6
Vermont, member photo book, volume 2 undated	148	1

Vermont, member photo book, volume 3 undated	148	2
Group IV. DOLLUS		
Series IV.1. National society 1899-1979		
	Box	Folder
Incorporation document 1899	136	21
Constitution and bylaws booklets 1899-1937	136	22
Historian#s record book 1899-1918, 1938-1953	136	23
Record book 1899-1901	136	24
Record book 1902-1907	136	25
Register 1899-1946	136	26
Registers 1899-1949	137	1
Minute book 1904-1914	137	2
Annual reports 1907-1911	137	3
Annual National Board meeting minutes and notes 1936, 1951-1952, 1960, 1966-1967, 1970	137	4

Annual National Board meeting minutes 1975-1976	137	5
Annual assembly summaries and notes 1922-1924	137	6
Annual assembly summaries and notes 1925-1926	137	7
Annual assembly summaries and notes 1927-1929	137	8
Annual assembly programs, summaries and resolutions 1934-1935, 1942-1945	137	9
Annual assembly programs and summaries 1946, 1948-1949	137	10
Annual assembly summaries 1950-1951	137	11
Annual assembly programs, summaries and resolutions 1952-1955	137	12
Annual assembly programs, summaries and resolutions 1956-1958	137	13
Annual assembly programs, summaries and resolutions 1960-1961	137	14
Annual assembly summary and resolutions 1962	137	15
Annual assembly summary and resolutions 1963	137	16
Annual assembly summary and resolutions 1964	137	17

	137	18
Annual assembly summary, resolutions and planning notes 1965		
Annual assembly summaries and resolutions 1966-1969	137	19
Annual assembly summaries and resolutions 1970-1974	137	20
Annual assembly summary and resolutions 1975	137	21
Annual assembly summary and resolutions 1978	137	22
Annual assembly summary and resolutions 1979	137	23
In memoriam documents of Ella Thomas Hapeman 1907	137	24
Miscellaneous addresses to DOLLUS 1909, 1963, undated	137	25
Miscellaneous documents regarding Lincoln 1931, 1954-1960, undated	137	26
Miscellaneous notices 1933-1934	137	27
		Box
Scrapbook 1899-1931		150
Scrapbook 1931-1945		150
	Box	Folder
Miscellaneous scrapbook 1 1912-1930	137	28

Miscellaneous scrapbook 2 1937-1954	137	29
Series IV.2. State societies 1899-1982		
	Box	Folder
California, record book 1946-1959	138	1
California, record book, materials removed 1946-1959	138	2
District of Columbia, minute book 1934-1942	138	3
District of Columbia, minute book, materials removed 1934-1942	138	4
District of Columbia, record book 1954-1964	138	5
District of Columbia, cash book 1929-1952	138	6
District of Columbia, cash book, materials removed 1929-1952	138	7
District of Columbia, member list undated	138	8
Illinois, historian#s reports book 1911-1982	138	9
Illinois, historian#s book 1932	138	10
Illinois, bylaws and member list 1900, 1952	138	11

Illinois, minute book 1902-1909	138	12
Illinois, minute book, materials removed 1902-1909	138	13
Illinois, minute book 1918-1919	138	14
Illinois, minute book 1919-1920	138	15
Illinois, minute book 1927-1929	138	16
Illinois, minute book 1929-1931	138	17
Illinois, minute book 1931-1933	138	18
Illinois, cash book 1899-1918	138	19
Illinois, cash book, materials removed 1899-1918	138	20
Illinois, circulars 1916-1923	138	21
Illinois, registers 1899-1936	138	22
Illinois, scrapbook 1900-1940	138	23
New York, member list 1952	139	1
New York, historian#s report 1971	139	2

New York, annual meeting 1971	139	3
Massachusetts, minute book 1924-1941	139	4
Michigan, historian#s book 1907-1913	139	5
Michigan, record book 1938-1948	139	6
Michigan, roster and notes 1959-1960	139	7
		Box
Michigan, scrapbook 1907-1937		150
	Box	Folder
Minnesota, record book 1920-1935	139	8
Minnesota, record book 1920-1935  Minnesota, record book, materials removed 1920-1935	139 139	9
Minnesota, record book, materials removed 1920-1935	139	9
Minnesota, record book, materials removed 1920-1935  Pennsylvania, historian#s report 1930-1938	139 139	9
Minnesota, record book, materials removed 1920-1935  Pennsylvania, historian#s report 1930-1938  Pennsylvania, minutes 1922-1925, 1931-1941	139 139 139	9 10 11

Pennsylvania, minutes 1941-1946	139	15
Pennsylvania, minutes 1946-1951	139	16
Pennsylvania, minutes, materials removed 1946-1951	139	17
Pennsylvania, minutes 1951-1960	139	18
Pennsylvania, minutes, materials removed 1951-1960	139	19
Pennsylvania, roster undated	139	20
Pennsylvania, register 1910-1937	139	21
Pennsylvania, register, materials removed 1910-1937	139	22
Pennsylvania, sign-in notebook 1968-1973	139	23
Pennsylvania, scrapbook 1911-1921	139	24
Pennsylvania, scrapbook 1951-1962	139	25
Group V. Donated manuscript materials		
Series V.1. Thomas Skelton Harrison 1857-1914		
	Box	Folder

Paraguay expedition correspondence 1857-1858	140	1
Escape of the Confederate Secretary of War 1893	140	2
The homely diary of a diplomat, volumes 1-3 1897-1899	140	3
Admiral Porter scrapbook 1891-1897	140	4
Removal of remains of John Ericson scrapbook 1877-1897	140	5
Reunions of the ex-engineers of the Navy scrapbook 1892-1897	140	6
		Box
History of the flag of the United States of America, volume 1, by George Henry Preble 1882		150
History of the flag of the United States scrapbook, volume 2 1876-1914		150
	Box	Folder
Newspaper clipping, Last portrait of Abraham Lincoln from life 1911	140	8
Series V.2. Other companions 1865-2012		
		Box
J. W. Heysinger, L'Homme Napoleon Bonaparte, depicted by himself 1913		150
Lieutenant General Sheridan, reports of the Division of the Missouri 1872-1879		150

Richard J. Mammana, Jr., records of Izard Newton Whiteside Rae and Thom Whiteside Rae 1865-1972, 2012	mas Newton	150
	Box	Folder
Report on League Island 1867	140	9
Scrapbook, preservation of flags at Annapolis 1911-1912	140	10
General orders of the Assistant Adjutant General at Yorktown 1881	140	11